(a)

(b)

(c)

/——*f’-—x
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

A meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will
be held in THE CIVIC SUITE (LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS),
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29
3TN on MONDAY, 19TH AUGUST 2024 at 7:00 PM and you are
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY CHANGE

APOLOGIES
MINUTES (Pages 5 - 10)
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 15th July 2024.
MEMBERS' INTERESTS
To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. See

Notes below.

APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

To consider reports by the Planning Service Manager (Development
Management).

Offord Cluny And Offord Darcy - 24/00905/HHFUL (Pages 11 - 30)

Installation of two rooflights to south facing roof slope of existing single-storey
projection to rear - 73 High Street, Offord Darcy, St Neots PE19 5RH.

Somersham - 24/00926/FUL (Pages 31 - 50)

Erection of a self-build dwelling following the demolition of the existing attached
garage - 12 Parkhall Road, Somersham, Huntingdon, PE28 3EU.

Earith - 24/00914/S73 (Pages 51 - 66)



(d)

Variation of Condition 2 (Approved Plans) and Condition 3 (Materials) for
23/00816/FUL to remove rear conservation and insertion of bifold doors, grey roof
tiles instead of brown and install flush fitting casement windows - 37 High Street,
Earith, Huntingdon, PE28 3PP.

Ramsey - 21/02793/FUL (Pages 67 - 84)

Reconfiguration of, and extension to, existing car park to provide 2 disability
parking bays and 14 additional parking bays, widening of existing building
perimeter path, installation of new weld wire mesh fence as well as new lamp post
and replacement of external wall lighting. - One Leisure, Abbey Road, Ramsey,
Huntingdon, PE26 1DP.

APPEAL DECISIONS (Pages 85 - 86)

To consider a report by the Planning Service Manager (Development
Management).

LATE REPRESENTATIONS

7th day of August 2024
Michelle Sacks

Chief Executive and Head of Paid
Service

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registrable and Non-Registrable
Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and
Non-Registerable Interests is available in the Council’'s Constitution

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s
YouTube site. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are
confidential or exempt items. If you make a representation to the meeting you will
be deemed to have consented to being filmed. By entering the meeting you are
also consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you have any queries
regarding the streaming of Council meetings, please contact Democratic Services
on 01480 388169.

The District Council also permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs
at its meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities
should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council.

Please contact Anthony Roberts, Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388015 /
email Anthony.Roberts@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Committee.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



10

11

12

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
held in THE CIVIC SUITE (LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS), PATHFINDER
HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on Monday, 15 July
2024

PRESENT: Councillor D L Mickelburgh — Chair.

Councillors E R Butler, J Clarke, S J Corney, S R McAdam,
J Neish, B M Pitt, T D Sanderson and S Wakeford.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were submitted on
behalf of Councillors R J Brereton, D B Dew, K P Gulson,
P A Jordan, S Mokbul, R A Slade and C H Tevlin.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 17th June 2024 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillor E Butler declared a Non-Registrable Interest in Minute No 12 (c) by
virtue of the fact that he knew who the applicant was but had no connection with
him.

Councillor S Corney declared a Non-Registrable Interest in Minute No 12 (d) by
virtue of the fact that the application related to the Ward he represented.

Councillor J Clarke declared a Non-Registrable Interest in Minute 12(d) by virtue
of the fact that the applicant was a close associate, he left the room and did not
speak or vote on the application.

Councillor S Wakeford declared a Non-Registrable Interest in Minute No 12 (f) by
virtue of the fact that the application related to the Ward he represented.

Councillor T Sanderson declared an Other Registrable Interest in Minute No 12
(f) by virtue of the fact that he was a Member of Huntindgon Town Council, but
he had not been involved in any discussion or voting on the application within the
Town Council.

Councillor S McAdam declared an Other Registrable Interest in Minute No 12 (f)
by virtue of the fact that he was a Member of Huntindgon Town Council, but he
had not been involved in any discussion or voting on the application within the
Town Council.

APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REFERENCE TO DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Page 5 of 86



b)

The Planning Service Manager (Development Management) submitted reports
(copies of which are appended in the Minute Book) on applications for
development to be determined by the Committee. Members were advised of
further representations, which had been received since the reports had been
prepared. Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED

Use of Land for Gypsy and Traveller Residential Use creating 7 pitches
comprising the siting of 1 mobile home, 1 touring caravan, a Day Room and
associated parking and a new Children's Play Area - Legacy Park, Chatteris
Road, Somersham - 23/02358/FUL

(Councillor R Sutton, Somersham Parish Council, and M Hargreaves, Agent,
addressed the Committee on the application).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the
Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to include those listed in
paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

Proposed change of use of golf clubhouse and hotel to form 14 dwellings,
demolition of later extensions to the heritage assets, greenkeepers store,
shop and office and the erection of 5 dwellings (19 dwellings total) -
Abbotsley Golf Club, Drewels Lane, Abbotsley, St Neots, PE19 6XN -
23/00500/FUL

(J Gearing, objector, and D Jones, Agent, addressed the Committee on the
application).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the
Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to include those listed in
paragraph 8 of the report now submitted together with additional conditions
relating to refuse collection and fire hydrants.

Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) and 13 (feedstock limit) of
22/01107/FUL to amend design/layout and increase amount of total
feedstock tonnage permitted in 12 month period by 15% - Collmart Growers
Ltd, The Drove, Pondersbridge, Huntingdon, PE26 2TP - 24/00066/S73

(Councillor D Gillam, Farcet Parish Council, and D Mead, Agent, addressed the
Committee on the application).

See Minute No 11 for Members’ interests.
that the application be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the

Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to include those listed in
paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

At 8.30 pm the meeting was adjourned.

At 8.40 pm the meeting resumed.

Page 6 of 86



d)

f)

Change of use from a vacant bank/indoor market (Class E) to a hot food
takeaway (sui generis); installation of extract and ventilation equipment,
with alterations to the interior and exterior of the building - 11a Great
Whyte, Ramsey - 24/00136/FUL and 24/00137/LBC

(Councillor V Fenley, Ramsey Town Council, and A Hodgson, Agent, addressed
the Committee on the application).

See Minute No 11 for Members’ interests.

a) that application 24/00136/FUL be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to
include those listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted; and

b) that application 24/00137/LBC be approved subject to conditions to be
determined by the Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to
include those listed in paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

Variation of Conditions 2 (Extension to duration of planning consent) and 5
(Biodiversity Management/Planting) of 1401623FUL - Land South West of
Caldecote Manor Farm, St Neots Road, Abbotsley - 23/02183/S73

(B Rider, applicant, addressed the Committee on the application).

that the application be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the
Planning Service Manager (Development Management) to include those listed in
paragraph 8 of the report now submitted.

To divide existing ground floor shop unit in to two smaller shop units
fronting the high street, together with an executive car showroom within
the existing building to the rear. Provision of 31 short stay hotel rooms to
first floor with new windows set into existing side and rear elevations
behind street frontage building, together with a first floor infill extension
over existing flat roof between existing buildings- 111 High Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3LD - 23/00814/FUL and 23/00815/LBC

(Councillor D Cole, Huntingdon Town Council, addressed the Committee on the
application).

See Minute No 11 for Members’ interests.

a) that application 23/00814/FUL be refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed car showroom element of the proposal is not considered to
fall within the category of 'main town centre uses' as defined by the
National Planning Policy Framework. As such the proposal would
represent an inappropriate use within the Primary Shopping Area and
Town Centre of Huntingdon and would be contrary to Policy LP21 of the
adopted Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036, Policy TC1 of the
Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan, and Section 7 of the National Planning
Policy Framework.

2. The plans submitted with the application have not been drawn accurately
as there are significant and fundamental drawing errors. As the

Page 7 of 86



application is not supported by sufficient and accurate information, the
Local Planning Authority is unable to assess the proposals appropriately
and meet their statutory duty to preserve the listed building and its setting
and have due regard to the preservation and enhancement of the
Huntingdon Conservation Area. In the absence of sufficient and correct
information to evidence how the proposal would not result in harm,
officers must therefore determine that the proposal would result in harm
to the heritage asset. Whilst the proposed change of use would secure a
long-term viable use for the listed building, this benefit would not
outweigh the identified harm. As such, the proposed development is
considered to be contrary to Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, Policies LP11, LP12 and
LP34 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036, Policies BE1, BE2 and
BE3 of the Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan, the Huntingdonshire Design
Guide SPD and Sections 12 and 16 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (2023).

3. The application has not been accompanied by a Noise Impact
Assessment and therefore the Local Planning Authority are not able to
determine whether the proposal would result in unacceptable noise
impacts on users of the proposed short-stay hotel. As such, the proposal
would be contrary to Policy LP14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036, guidance within the Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD and the
National Planning Policy Framework (2023).

4, The site falls within a designated Air Quality Management Area and the
application has not been accompanied by an Air Quality Assessment. As
such, the proposal would be contrary to Policy LP36 of the
Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 and the National Planning Policy
Framework (2023).

b) that application 23/00815/LBC be refused because the plans submitted with the
application have not been drawn accurately as there are significant and
fundamental drawing errors. As the application is not supported by sufficient and
accurate information, the Local Planning Authority is unable to assess the
proposals appropriately and meet their statutory duty to preserve the listed
building and its setting, and have due regard to the preservation and
enhancement of the Huntingdon Conservation Area. In the absence of sufficient
and correct information to evidence how the proposal would not result in harm,
officers must therefore determine that the proposal would result in harm to the
heritage asset. Whilst the proposed change of use would secure a long-term
viable use for the listed building, this benefit would not outweigh the identified
harm. As such, the proposed development is considered to be contrary to
Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990, Policies LP11, LP12 and LP34 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036, Policies BE1, BE2 and BE3 of the Huntingdon Neighbourhood Plan, the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD and Sections 12 and 16 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (2023).

APPEAL DECISIONS

The Committee received and noted a report by the Planning Service Manager
(Development Management), which contained details of three recent decisions by the
Planning Inspectorate. A copy of the report is appended in the Minute Book.

RESOLVED

Page 8 of 86



that the contents of the report be noted.

Chair

Page 9 of 86



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3a

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 19" August 2024
Case No:  24/00905/HHFUL

Proposal: Installation of two rooflights to south facing roof slope
of existing single-storey projection to rear.

Location: 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD DARCY, ST NEOTS PE19
5RH

Applicant: Mr and Mrs Johnson
Grid Ref: 521914 266454
Date of Registration: 20.05.2024

Parish: OFFORD CLUNY AND OFFORD DARCY

RECOMMENDATION — GRANT

This application is referred to the Development Management
Committee (DMC), in accordance with the current Scheme of
Delegation as the application is submitted by a member of the
Council’s staff who is involved in the planning or development
process.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 The dwelling is a two-storey semi-detached dwellinghouse within
the built-up area of Offord Darcy. The main dwelling is made up of
a two-storey building facing west towards the High Street with a
single storey east projection to the rear including a substantial
wood store. The dwelling has undergone a two-storey rear
extension to the rear of the main building unrelated to the single
storey projection.

1.2  The application seeks planning permission for the insertion of 2
opening and clear glazed, roof lights to the existing single storey
rear projection.

1.3  Officers have scrutinised the plans and have familiarised
themselves with the site and surrounding area including reviews
of historically held records.

2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE

21 The National Planning Policy Framework (December 2023)
(NPPF 2023) sets out the three objectives - economic, social, and
environmental - of the planning system to contribute to the
achievement of sustainable development. The NPPF 2023 at
paragraph 10 provides as follows: 'So that sustainable
development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the

Page 11 of 86



Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
(paragraph 11).'

2.2 The NPPF 2023 sets out the Government's planning policies for
(amongst other things):
e delivering a sufficient supply of homes;
¢ building a strong, competitive economy;
e achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;
e conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic
environment.

2.3 Planning Practice Guidance and the National Design Guide 2021
are also relevant and are material considerations.

For full details visit the government website National Guidance

3. PLANNING POLICIES

3.1 Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019)
e Policy LP11 - Design Context
e Policy LP12 - Design Implementation
e Policy LP14 - Amenity

3.2  Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance:

e Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning

Document 2017

e Developer Contributions SPD 2011
Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment
(2022)
Huntingdonshire Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2017)
Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD 2017
LDF Developer Contributions SPD (2011)
Annual Monitoring Review regarding housing land supply
(2021)
e Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Minerals and Waste

Local Plan (2021)

3.3  The National Design Guide (2021)
e C1 - Understand and relate well to the site, its local and
wider context
|1 - Respond to existing local character and identity
12 - Well-designed, high quality and attractive
B2 - Appropriate building types and forms
H1 - Healthy, comfortable and safe internal and external
environment

For full details visit the government website Local policies

4. PLANNING HISTORY

Page 12 of 86


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

6.1

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

76/00779/FUL - Erection of Garage and Driveway - 30.07.1976

90/01091/FUL - Extension to dwelling - 24.08.1990

0000400FUL - Extension and alterations to garage to form
music/hobbies room - 17.04.2000

24/00089/CLPD - Insertion of 2 no rooflights to south facing roof
slope of existing single-storey rear projection; revised fenestration
to south facing elevation of existing single storey rear projection;
proposed single-storey rear extension partly replacing existing
single-storey lean to wood store (part of original dwellinghouse) —
22.04.2024

CONSULTATIONS

Offord Parish Council neither support nor object to the application.

REPRESENTATIONS

No objections received at time of writing this report.

ASSESSMENT

When determining planning applications, it is necessary to
establish what weight should be given to each plan’s policies in
order to come to a decision. The following legislation, government
policy and guidance outline how this should be done.

As set out within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(Section 38(6)) and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(Section 70(2)) in dealing with planning applications the Local
Planning Authority shall have regard to have provisions of the
development plan, so far as material to the application, and to any
other material considerations. This is reiterated within paragraph
47 of the NPPF (2023). The development plan is defined in
Section 38(3)(b) of the 2004 Act as “the development plan
documents (taken as a whole) that have been adopted or
approved in that area”.

In Huntingdonshire the Development Plan consists of:

e Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036 (2019)

e Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local
Plan (2021)

¢ Relevant Neighbourhood Plans

The statutory term ‘material considerations’ has been broadly
construed to include any consideration relevant in the

Page 13 of 86



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

circumstances which bears on the use or development of the land:
Cala Homes (South) Ltd v Secretary of State for Communities and
Local Government & Anor [2011] EWHC 97 (Admin); [2011] 1 P.
& C.R. 22, per Lindblom J. Whilst accepting that the NPPF does
not change the statutory status of the Development Plan,
paragraph 2 confirms that it is a material consideration and
significant weight is given to this in determining applications.

The main matters for consideration are:
e Design, Visual Amenity, and the impact upon the Character
of the Area
e Impact upon Residential Amenity

Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on the character of the
Area

The application seeks to install two roof lights into the existing
single storey rear projection South elevation, which faces into the
rear garden of the host dwelling.

Policy LP11 of the Local Plan states that a proposal will be
supported where it is demonstrated that it responds positively to
its context. Policy LP12 states that new development will be
expected to be well designed and that a proposal will be supported
where it can be demonstrated that it contributes positively to the
area's character and identity and successfully integrates with
adjoining buildings and landscape. The above policies are
reinforced by Paragraphs 128 (d) and (e) and Paragraph 135 (b)
and (c) of the NPPF that seek to maintain an area’s prevailing
character and ensure development is sympathetic to local
character.

The National Design Guide (2020) sets out the characteristics of
well-designed places and demonstrates what good design means
in practice. It covers the following: context, identity, built form,
movement, nature, public spaces, uses, homes and buildings,
resources and lifespan.

The HDS Design Guide (2017) is relevant to the application
proposals, in particular chapter 4 and sections 3.7 and 3.8. The
guide states that the size, shape, and orientation (the form) of a
building can have a significant impact upon its surroundings. The
scale, massing and height of proposed development should be
considered in relation to that of adjoining buildings, the
topography, pattern of heights in the area and views, vistas, and
landmarks.

Officers note the previous CLPD reference 24/00089/CLPD
issued regarding Development under Schedule 2 - Part 1 - Class
C of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (As Amended) are subject to
conditions set out below;

Page 14 of 86



7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

Development is permitted by Class C subject to the condition that
any window located on the roof slope forming a side elevation of
the dwellinghouse must be —

a) obscure glazed; and

b) non opening unless the parts of the window which can be
opened are more than 1.7 metres above the floor of the room in
which the window is installed.

The applicants are seeking that the rooflights permitted under the
CLPD are fitted with clear glazing and capable of being opened in
contradiction with the conditions of Schedule 2 - Part 1 - Class C.

The proposed rooflights sit on the south elevation of single storey
roof slope within the rear garden of the application site. The clear
glazing and opening of the rooflights are considered appropriate
and cohesive with the design of the existing structure and not
considered to detrimentally impact the visual amenity of the area.

As such, it is considered that the proposed development
recognises the character and appearance of the area and
responds positively to its context and therefore accords with
Chapter 12 of the NPPF (2023) and Policies LP10, LP11 and LP12
of the Local Plan.

Impact upon Residential Amenity

Policy LP14 of the Local Plan states a proposal will be supported
where a high standard of amenity is provided for all users and
occupiers of the proposed development and maintained for users
and occupiers of neighbouring land and buildings.

The application seeks the installation of two roof lights to the south
elevation that are opening and clear glazed.

In terms of residential amenity of the neighbouring properties,
officers do not consider that the clear glazing and opening of the
roof light will cause any detrimental impact. The rooflights are on
a single storey existing structure and face into the rear garden of
the host dwelling.

As such, it is considered that the proposed development would
maintain a high standard of amenity for all occupiers of
neighbouring land and buildings and therefore accords with Policy
LP14 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan in this regard.

Human Rights Issues

This application would raise no known Human Rights issues

Equality Act 2010

Page 15 of 86



7.19 This application would raise no known issues under the Equality
Act.

Conclusion

7.20 The application seeks to install two clear glazed opening rooflights
into the single storey rear projection of the existing dwelling.

7.21 The previous application reference 24/00089/CLPD for a
certificate of lawful permitted development for the ‘Insertion of 2
no rooflights to south facing roof slope of existing single-storey
rear projection; revised fenestration to south facing elevation of
existing single storey rear projection; proposed single-storey rear
extension partly replacing existing single-storey lean to wood store
(part of original dwellinghouse)’ was granted in May 2024.

7.22 The application seeks to install the two permitted rooflights in
contradiction to the conditions laid out by of Class C of Part 1 of
Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (amended) for the rooflights to be
obscurely glazed and non-opening.

7.23 Having regard to all relevant material considerations, it is
concluded that the proposal of the insertion of non-obscured,
opening rooflight units, accords with the policies in the Local Plan
and NPPF. Therefore, it is recommended that planning permission
be granted in this instance.

8. RECOMMENDATION — APPROVAL subject to conditions to
include the following
e any materials used in exterior work shall be of similar
appearance to those used in the construction of the
existing dwellinghouse.

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an
audio version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to
accommodate your needs

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Andrea Dollard - Development
Management Officer Andrea.Dollard@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 16 of 86


mailto:Andrea.Dollard@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From:
To:
Subject: RE: Planning Permission Consultation - 73 High Street Offord Darcy St Neots (ref 24/00905/HHFUL)
Date: 12 June 2024 09:24:04

The Parish Council discussed this application at its recent meeting and is Neither for nor against
the proposals

Offord Cluny & Offord Darcy Parish Council

rror: I

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:56 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Planning Permission Consultation - 73 High Street Offord Darcy St Neots (ref
24/00905/HHFUL)

Dear Parish Clerk,

Please find correspondence from Development Management at Huntingdonshire
District Council

attached to this email in relation to the following application for planning permission.

Proposal: Installation of two rooflights to south facing roof slope of existing single-
storey projection to rear.

Site Address: 73 High Street Offord Darcy St Neots
Reference: 24/00905/HHFUL

Opting out of email correspondence

We are continually striving to improve the service we deliver to our customers. As
part of this we are now contacting our customers by email where possible in an effort
to provide a faster, more efficient service.

If you would prefer not to receive correspondence from us via email you have the

right to opt out. If you wish to opt out please contact us at the address provided
below so that we can remove your email details from our records.

Keeping safe on the internet

You should never open a file attached to an email when you do not trust the sender's

Page 17 of 86



authenticity.

We will only contact you via email when you have already contacted us in relation to
this specific application (or one directly related to it) and provided your email address
as a contact - we will not transfer your contact details between unrelated
applications.

If you have any doubts or concerns relating to this email please contact us directly,
our contact details are provided below.

Development Management
Huntingdonshire District Council

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Page 18 of 86



Development Management Committee

APpIication Ref: 24/00905/HHFUL

HunTingdonéHiFe

COUNCIL

B1STRILGECT
© Crown copyright and database rights 2024

Scale = 1:1,250
Date Created: 07/08/2024 Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958
n A “Op.,
¢
rr;_: E ‘J"A? (&
0 Cawcutts™
|
Offord D'Arcy
®
I -
|
xI
Cawcutts Close
li«‘lf 1114 vl ar
El Sub Sta
LB

The Site
Mt [ ] Listed Buildings

Hall

Page 19 of 86

Grove Farm




50m

i
bed
hed—
2

=

1:500 Scale

98 Jo 0z abed

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown

Fl Sub Sta

I.CcB'right 2023. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

A

SR

DISCLAIMER;
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURELTD

R [ oow [ v T
Om 50m 100m
| | | | | | |
liﬁm‘-'gl | S| s I s M

1:1250 Scale

T MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: Drawing Title:
1:500/1250043 SITE LOCATION PLAN.
Date: Project Title:
DEC 2023
o B MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: ;Revi=i°"= 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.

202310901 —



1

1
QISCLAIMER;

This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.

©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

m

IBES

—_

=

98 Jo Tz abed

r

G STRee T

e
(1.0 |
\
L
~NJ

Issued for:
' - Drawn: | Checked:

[ i

PROPOSED 2NO CONSERVATION
STYLE VELUX ROOFLIGHTS.

rchitecture Ltd

‘I DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

7 Ream Cloge, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-archjtectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: . Drawjng Title:
11 2000A3 PROPOSED SITE BLOCK PLAN.
Date: Project Title:
APRIL 2024
R & MRS JOHNSON,

73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.

Drwg.pumber: Rev’isuo;r:v
20231090 —

[N



DISCLAIMER:
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
OCOPVRIGNYMY ARCHITECTURE LTD

N

Issued for:

Rev: Date: Details: Drawn: | Checked:

98 Jo gz abed

— / i F , — — o EES F 1 —
/ \ )
- 1
LOUNGE FORMAL DINING BEDROOM BEDROOM
HALL
.1 —1 a —
U \ 1
// \\ /'
g "
PLAY ROOM 03: BEDROOM BEDROOM CDC
7} E— 0
5 o 5
z N
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii U,Q Y <EI[ | ﬁ
_[ , " . o L. d L. d L d o
I[ ” N z T i I
PN | N : —
H |
+ SuE
: i =
I 1
| | |
W_Lj - H
7 ————
N \ | T TT T
J_ l 1 |
“ | T TT T
WC  pANTRY! : H |
. | T TT T
— | l — 1
------- J R ——
1| H | HI T l ‘ (1)
) ' WOOD STORE { | LJ
s | | | I
i g oo S L
i l — .
| EPETRE S | y MTArchitecture Ltd
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR GA PLAN. . EXISTING FIRST FLOOR GA PLAN. 1 DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
1 7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
! ? www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
| ] 01480 474708 / 07921504260
: Scale: | Drawing Title: -
; * 11100043 | EXISTING GA PLAN'S.
Date: | Project Title:
DEC 2023 |
o MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Orwg number: | Revison: | 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.

20231090/3 —




om

1:100 Scale

_U
D

Q
®
N
w
o
—_—
o
(o)}

10m

EXISTING ROOF PLAN.

TR TR PR R T T T ——
1 ‘ :
18 (1111 i
| [ |
i | ‘ ({1 “:
4 | |
| |
‘\ | |
1 [ 1
L oo
1 | oo
.
| U
| I
| | 1]
|
| ‘ ;
e o el e ‘_,__‘___._? ________
il Ll
I
| |
RHd
| ‘ | o
| 11y w
|
‘ >
|oo| %
s
| 0 n
’ — I~
I o
11 =z
I ]
(Bl Te}
L_________ - N S N - M~
r o
i | z
T T
1 I
| g
H |
! I
. TR s
| T
L
T 1
1 |
| |
T T
=, - |
| et i ¥ et b e o }
] I |
T T
] i -
I I |
T TT I
] 1l - -
] I I
T T I
1 |
| I I
T TT T
1 Ll l
T T T
‘ M \
I |
T I
| | ‘ |
| S N H-+ +HA FH

QISCLAIMER:
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING

PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

N
D

Issued for:

| Rev: | Dote: | Detals: ' Drawn: | Checked:
¢

‘7‘ MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 /07921504260

Scale: | Drawing Title:

1:1008A3 | EXISTING GA PLAN’S.

Date: ‘ Project Title:

DEC 2023
‘ MR & MRS JOHNSON,

| Revision: | 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D'ARCY
20231090/4 | — ‘

Drwg number:




Om

10m

g

1:100 Scale

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR GA PLAN.

LOUNGE T FORMAL DINING
HALL
1 ]
I T —
o
w
>—
g
PLAY ROOM @
-]
wn
T 5
QD z
(@) 0
________________ [~
g //‘( ii /l‘\\ [ %
~ I | B
@]
—
S
g A““J
—
/ N WOOD STORE
i I
Inl
?
o

f ;I I 1 1§ 1 .
A ;
BATHROOM
BEDROOM 9 P BEDROOM
N 1l
. —
| — —
- - o
LJ
\ >~
Ll
>
BEDROOM ‘ BEDROOM x
E-S @
L o
. S
\ QI‘ Te}
. L~
1. F | L. P L. P | O
S T 2
l l
| -
[ i
| Il
_“TJ;" I _:': i ';’Tf
| l - |
1 1
| |
PROPOSED 2NO CONSERVATION L —————————————— —I
STYLE VELUX ROOFLIGHT. g B
| I |
T TT T
» T 3
. I ||
| (S
I S
i H
T TT
I | ‘ ‘ 1
| ? | l
) | J 1|
b i bt JHL NERYRENERARNAN

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR GA PLAN.

-

DISCLAIMER:

This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual

without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING

Issued for:

PURPOSES.
OCOPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

Rev: | Date: ‘ Details:

| Drown: | Checked:
{2 e |

_‘ MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk

01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: )
1:100@A3

Date:
APRIL 2024

Drwg number:

20231090/8 —

Revision:

Drawing Title:
PROPOSED GA PLAN’S.

Project Title:

MR & MRS JOHNSON,
73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.



=

DISCLAIMER;
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the
Om 1 Om condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual

without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
OCOP‘(RIGHYMT ARCHITECTURELTD

1:100 Scale

Issued for:

| Rev. | Date: | Detais: | Drawn: | Checked: |

/ \ / \\\.\
T OO O T T T T T T /w\_u 1 TTT1 .
i A
T \M BT
ARR (] i) H i | RN dill
il BT ’m T
TR BT ] L
SV st T |
i i 1““‘ i 20|
—~ . [l ‘ 1” ‘ [ ~ i
_‘“_I | IARR HEREER
| REHERR HIEEER ‘
1 | | 1E4=Fd=k HEREEEE |
| A ‘ 1N ‘ 1
w L
A N P 1_4_H‘__,\J\1_JTA\; N N R A A _‘,“4;>47>47L4__,4-‘_A
T } 1‘1‘ LT T f T
| i ; ]
| | ! R
! lozzzz-zzoo [ ] o
\ I a w
! Il | | >
l i | * o <
| | | o] &
| | (
| I | wn
Y | I | L e
Q ; ' i | ol o
S | I | L e
@ R, . SR s
T - o
(I}'I) [T = T z
T T
o, i =
|
(00} o i I ] - j: 1
& = e
! i
| |
PROPOSED 2NO CONSERVATION ——— - _
STYLE VELUX ROOFLIGHT. i et e R
— !
| I |
1 | i |
I | E— |
[ l Y
| I |
T TT T
| J L Il
i i l ]
i | I
g : l |
b Jpr i L
" .
y MTArchitecture Ltd
DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
; www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
; 01480474708 /07921504260
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN Scale: Drawing Title:
‘ e PROPOSED ROOF PLAN.
Date: ‘ Project Title:
APRIL 2024 ‘
| MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: {Re"i“": : 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.
20231090/9 — |




TR T

1:100 Scale

98 Jo 9z abed

L Ll

EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION.

QISCLAIMER;
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURELTD

Issued for:
Rev: Date: Detalls: Drawn: Checked:
e
1
B — ::
N \ |
% |
%%
£ 4
EXISTING 27* PITCHED ROOF
TO THE REAR PROJECTION.
i \ -
R .r"\}. Y
RAWNG
“Hal" “
¥ tu
R - EXISTING CORRUGATED

WOOD STORE ROOF &

- F FLAT ROOF (BEYOND).
Nl

E[E' |:| H EXISTING 1.8M HIGH CLOSE

BOARDED FENCE (BEYOND).

EXISTING TWO STOREY
FLAT ROOF EXTENSION.

EXISTING ORIGINAL
PROPERTY GABLE END WALL.

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION.

_" MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / inffo@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: } Drawing Title:

1100043 | EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHEET 1.
“Date | Project Title:

DEC 2023
-1 MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: | Revision: 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.
20231090/5 -




1

RISCLAIMER:
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the
5m 10m condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual

without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

A VoA

Issued for:

1:100 Scale e o | e R oot

MPrrrrTrTrrrrrTT

EXISTING PARTY WALL LINE.

EXISTING 27° PITCHED ROOF TO THE REAR PROJECTION.

EXISTING CORRUGATED WOOD STORE ROOF.

98 Jo /g abed

T | P

|

L

AN ZHID - T
/\‘/\ O

|

ja——————— EXISTING 1.8M HIGH CLOSE BOARDED FENCE.

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION.

T MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: Drawing Title:

1:1000A3 | EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHEET 2.
Date: Project Title:

DEC 2023 |
o MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: | Revision: 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D,ARCY
20231090/6 —




DISCLAIMER;
This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

5 1 Om condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
m without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

lssued for:

1 : 1 OO SCOI e : Rev: Date: Details: o o ‘ Drawn: % Ch.ck.d:J‘

Seiee —‘:ZEI]::Z[!ZI r—:——- "’"’fﬁ'ﬁ'
E | a
| : | -
[ T — E E
I T -? Ll (I T I T —
| ] l’ [ 1 | —l
L I I@ !l ' PROPOSED | 1
CONSERVATION -7
| || STYLE VELUX -7 |
;1. | } ROOFLIGHT. i 5%
i | - — ‘
T T FIER ‘ ' ’ 1 ] LTI ‘ ” “ - T
// ‘ N // ‘ N =4k ] I ] // \\ ( // \\ i o ‘
7 % | N 7 \\I// | N ‘ DINING 3' ; ‘
\\ // \\ | /| | \\ [/'/‘\\ ' // | Ni L\ | j
’ \ / \ / | N
_______ oy o0 I D s M (i | | W
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION. PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION. PROPOSED SECTION A—A.

_‘ MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 / 07921504260

Scale: Drawing Title: a
IEAOGSE PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHEET 2.
Date: 1‘Projet:t Title:
APRIL 2024 |
. MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: | Revision: 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.

20231090/11 —




1

DISCLAIMER:

This drawing is the property of the applicant and is issued on the

Om 5 10m condition that it is not reproduced, disclosed or copied to any individual
m without written consent from the applicant.

No Dimensions are to be scaled from this drawing EXCEPT FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES.
©COPYRIGHT MT ARCHITECTURE LTD

Issued for:

Rev: | Date: Details: ) . 7 Drawn: | Checked:

1:100 Scale N

I:H

< 0
Q f e - —— =
«Q PROPOSED 2NO CONSERVATION
o L d STYLE VELUX ROOFLIGHTS.
N - \"L - \‘.,: "
[t o U
(o] — = o
‘ [T} 1k AT
o (L] L] ; ;
| i *
0 A
o
/
‘ I ’ _ EXISTING 1.8M HIGH CLOSE
| N BOARDED FENCE (BEYOND).
l \

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION. PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION.

_" MTArchitecture Ltd

DEPENDABLE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

7 Ream Close, Eynesbury, St Neots, Cambridgeshire PE192HE
www.mt-architectureltd.co.uk / info@mt-architectureltd.co.uk
01480474708 /07921504260

Scale: Drawing Title:
1100843 | PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHEET 1.
Date: Project Title:
APRIL 2024 |
MR & MRS JOHNSON,
Drwg number: | Revision: | 73 HIGH STREET, OFFORD D’ARCY.

20231090/10 —



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3b

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE 19" AUGUST 2024

Case No:  24/00926/FUL

Proposal: ERECTION OF A SELF-BUILD DWELLING FOLLOWING
THE DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING ATTACHED
GARAGE.

Location: 12 PARKHALL ROAD SOMERSHAM HUNTINGDON
PE28 3EU

Applicant: MR STANCOMBE
Grid Ref: 536125 278102
Date of Registration: 23.05.2024

Parish: SOMERSHAM

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application is referred to the Development Management
Committee (DMC) because the Officer recommendation of approval
is contrary to the Parish Council recommendation of refusal.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
Site and Surroundings

1.1 The site comprises of a 0.05 ha rectangular shaped parcel of land
which hosts No. 12 Parkhall Road, a 2 storey end terrace property
with an attached single storey pitched roof garage. The site is
surrounded by residential development and is situated in the built-
up area of Somersham and approximately 150 meters from its
main facilities and services.

1.2  The site is located within the Somersham Conservation Area and
there are several listed buildings in the vicinity of the site. One the
opposite side of the road to the east of the site No.21 and 23
Parkhall Road, and some located further down the street to the
south of the site. The site is at lowest risk (Flood Zone 1) of
flooding from river and sea flooding.

Proposal
1.3  The proposal seeks planning permission to demolish the attached
side single storey garage and use the existing vehicle access to

provide 2 tandem parking spaces at the side of No.12 for their use.
Adjacent to this, it is proposed to erect a detached two storey,

Page 31 of 86



1.4

1.5

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

three-bedroom dwelling with 2 car parking spaces on its frontage.
The dwelling has been designed with some header and cill details,
using brick materials and a chimney, to try and pick up on the
character of the surrounding houses.

Officers have scrutinised the plans and have familiarised
themselves with the site and surrounding area.

The application is supported by the following documents;

e Design and Access Statement
e Heritage Statement
e Proposed drawings

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (December 2023)
(NPPF 2023) sets out the three objectives - economic, social and
environmental - of the planning system to contribute to the
achievement of sustainable development. The NPPF 2023 at
paragraph 10 provides as follows: 'So that sustainable
development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the
Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development
(paragraph 11).

The NPPF 2023 sets out the Government's planning policies for
(amongst other things):
e delivering a sufficient supply of homes;
¢ building a strong, competitive economy;
e achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;
e conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic
environment

Planning Practice Guidance and the National Design Guide 2021
are also relevant and material considerations.

For full details visit the government website National Guidance

PLANNING POLICIES

Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019)
LP1: Amount of Development

LP2: Strategy for Development

LP3: Green Infrastructure

LP4: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery
LP5: Flood Risk

LP6: Waste Water Management

LP8: Key Service Centres

LP11: Design Context

LP12: Design Implementation

LP14: Amenity

Page 32 of 86


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.2

3.4

4.1

5.1

5.2

LP15: Surface Water

LP16: Sustainable Travel

LP17: Parking Provision and vehicle movement
LP25: Housing Mix

LP30: Biodiversity and Geodiversity

LP31: Trees, Woodland Hedges and Hedgerows
LP34: Heritage Assets and their Settings

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance:

e Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning
Document (2017):

e Developer Contributions SPD (2011)

Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape Assessment

(2007)

Somersham Conservation Area Character Statement

Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD 2017

Huntingdonshire Tree Guidance Note 3

Annual Monitoring Report — Part 1 (Housing) 2019/2019

(October 2019)

e Annual Monitoring Report — Part 2 (Non- Housing) 2018/2019
(December 2019)

e RECAP CCC Waste Management Design Guide (CCC SPD)
2012

The National Design Guide (2021)
* C1 - Understand and relate well to the site, its local and
wider context
* 11 - Respond to existing local character and identity
* 12 - Well-designed, high quality and attractive
* B2 - Appropriate building types and forms
*M3 - Well-considered parking, servicing and utilities
infrastructure for all users
* H1 - Healthy, comfortable and safe internal and external
environment

For full details visit the government website Local policies

PLANNING HISTORY

No relevant planning history associated with the application site.

CONSULTATIONS

Somersham Parish Council - Objection. The proposal would be
overdevelopment of the site and would result in the intensified use
of the established access. The proposal is not in keeping with the
character of the streetscene. The Parish also raised overlooking
concerns to neighbouring properties.

Local Highway Authority — No objection. Recommended the
imposition of several conditions in the interest of highways safety.

Page 33 of 86


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

5.3

54

5.6

6.1

Tree Officer — No objection to the hedgerow removal.

HDC Conservation Officer- No objection. The local character of
the Conservation area is predominantly of modern development
interspersed with occasional older or historic buildings. There is
no consistent urban grain or historic building line and the treatment
of garden frontages varies widely. The garage makes no particular
contribution to the significance of the conservation area and
appears to be an incongruous addition to the terrace. Therefore |
have no objection to its demolition. The construction of 14/14a
Parkhall Road has added two large modern houses to the
Conservation area close to the proposed development site. The
proposed dwelling is sited to reflect the building line established
by these dwellings and will be clearly separated from the existing
alignment of the Edwardian Terrace. As such the proposed house
would sit with the modern elements of the Conservation area
rather than attempt to replicate the siting of historic buildings. This
approach is acceptable and reflects the mixed general character
and appearance of the Conservation area in this locality. The
overall design, scale and massing of the proposed dwelling appear
generally acceptable for a building within the conservation area.
No objections to the application on heritage grounds. The
character and appearance of the conservation area is very mixed
in the locality and the proposed dwelling is likely to preserve it.
Recommend materials be conditioned.

Ecology Officer- No objection. Recommends the imposition of a
vegetation clearance compliance condition in order to protect any
nesting birds and a landscaping condition.

REPRESENTATIONS

Objections have been received from 3 surrounding households to
the proposal. The following concerns as summarised are raised:

e Parkhall Road is highly trafficked and has on street parking
due to some properties lack of on plot parking, which reduces
visibility and causes highway safety dangers.

e Parkhall Road is on a school route and there is concerns the
proposed parking would not have sufficient visibility.

e The siting of the proposed dwelling is not in line with the
adjacent terrace dwellings and therefore out of character.

e The existing foul water sewage system experiences
blockages, and the proposal would exasperate this.

e Hedgerow removal would have a significant impact on
biodiversity.

e Overlooking, loss of light and overshadowing impacts to No.14
Parkhall Road and No.1 Meridian Close.

Page 34 of 86



6.2

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

e Noise and light pollution impacts, particularly associated with
increased vehicle usage and parking at the front of the
property.

e The width of the proposed parking spaces is insufficient for
those with disabilities or young children.

e Errors and inconsistencies in the submitted documents and
drawings.

e The dwelling would obscure views from the adjacent Grade |l
property.

e The trees on the diagram are incorrectly labelled and in the
incorrect location. Tree property ownership concerns.

e Significant negative impact on neighbouring property, as
backed up by a third-party survey.

The following sections of this report aim to address material
planning considerations raised by third party representations. A
right to a view from a private property over another private property
is not protected in English law and therefore is not a material
consideration that can be taken into consideration when
determining this planning application. Similarly the loss of property
values is not a material planning consideration that can be taken
into consideration. Furthermore, whilst Officers acknowledge third
party representation in regard to the legal ownership of the trees,
this is considered a civil matter and therefore will not be addressed
in this report.

ASSESSMENT

When determining planning applications, it is necessary to
establish what weight should be given to each plan’s policies in
order to come to a decision. The following legislation, government
policy and guidance outline how this should be done.

As set out within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(Section 38(6)) and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(Section 70(2)) in dealing with planning applications the Local
Planning Authority shall have regard to have provisions of the
development plan, so far as material to the application, and to any
other material considerations. This is reiterated within paragraph
47 of the NPPF (2023). The development plan is defined in
Section 38(3)(b) of the 2004 Act as “the development plan
documents (taken as a whole) that have been adopted or
approved in that area”.

In Huntingdonshire the Development Plan consists of:
e Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036 (2019)
e Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local
Plan (2021)

The statutory term ‘material considerations’ has been broadly

construed to include any consideration relevant in the
circumstances which bears on the use or development of the land:

Page 35 of 86



7.5

Cala Homes (South) Ltd v Secretary of State for Communities and
Local Government & Anor [2011] EWHC 97 (Admin); [2011] 1 P.
& C.R. 22, per Lindblom J. Whilst accepting that the NPPF does
not change the statutory status of the Development Plan,
paragraph 2 confirms that it is a material consideration and
significant weight is given to this in determining applications.

The main issues to consider as part of this application are:
e Principle of Development
e Design, Visual Amenity and impact on the surrounding area
and heritage areas
Residential Amenity
Highway Safety and Parking Provision
Flood Risk and Drainage
Trees
Biodiversity

Principle of Development

7.6

7.7

The application site is located within the built-up area of
Somersham, which the adopted Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036 identifies as a Key Service Centre. Therefore, the relevant
Policy in determining whether the principle of development is
acceptable is LP8.

Policy LP8 of the Local Plan states that a proposal for
development on a site which is additional to those allocated in this
plan will be supported where it is located within a built-up area of
a Key Service Centre. The application site is located within the
built up area of the Key Service Centre of Somersham and is
located approximately 150 meters north its centre which offers day
to day facilities and services. Therefore given the site’s residential
location, in close proximity to the village centre, the principle of
residential development on the site is acceptable and in
accordance with Policy LP8, subject to consideration of the
following material planning considerations.

Design, Visual Amenity and impact on the surrounding area and
Heritage Assets

7.8

This application seeks to provide a new detached, two storey,
three-bedroom dwelling to the north of No. 12 Parkhall Road,
Somersham, and replacement tandem parking for No.12 following
the demolition of their existing garage. The dwelling is designed
with a traditional rectangular form, subservient rear element and
with chimney, header and cill window detailing. The application
site is located within Somersham’s Conservation Area and is
located opposite the Grade Il Listed Buildings 21 and 23 Parkhall
Road.

Page 36 of 86



7.9

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990 states that special attention shall be paid to the
desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of a Conservation Area.

Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990 states that in considering whether to grant
planning permission for development which affects a listed
building or its setting, the Local Planning Authority shall have
special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its
setting or any features of special architectural or historic interest
which it possesses.

NPPF advice and Local Plan Policy LP 34 aligns with this statutory
duty.

Section 12 of the National Framework (NPPF, 2023) seeks well
designed development, noting that high quality, beautiful and
sustainable buildings and places are fundamental to what the
planning and development process should achieve.

The ten characteristics of good design are detailed in the National
Design Guide (2020) whereby, the sections on context, built form
and identity are relevant to this application.

Policy LP 11 of the Local Plan states that a proposal will be
supported where it is demonstrated that it responds positively to
its context and has drawn inspiration from the key characteristics
of its surroundings, including natural, historic and built
environment, to help create distinctive, high quality and well-
designed places, paying regard to the Huntingdon Design Guide
(2017).

Furthermore, Policy LP 12 of the Local Plan states that new
development will be expected to be well designed based upon a
thorough understanding of constraints and appraisal of the site's
context, delivering attractive, usable and long-lasting buildings
and spaces, listing criteria relating to response to context, ease of
getting around, well designed public spaces and sustainable
design and construction methods.

This application seeks planning approval for the erection of a
detached three-bedroom dwelling on land to the north of No.12
Parkhall Road, Somersham, and demolition of the existing garage
building on site. With regard to the surrounding context of the
site,12 Parkhall Road is an end terrace dwelling of four Edwardian
houses and opposite the application site is the former Manor Hall
(Grade Il Listed) known as No. 21 and 23 Parkhall Road. To the
north of the application site are two large modern houses known
as No.14 and 14a Parkhall Road. Given that the local character of
the Conservation area is a mixture of modern development
interspersed with occasional older or historic buildings, the

Page 37 of 86



717

7.18

7.19

character and appearance of the Conservation area is very mixed
in the locality.

Officers have considered the third party objections in regard to the
uncharacteristic siting of the proposed dwelling, and harm to the
surrounding area. The proposed dwelling is to be positioned on
site set back from the road frontage approximately in line with the
adjacent more modern properties of No.14 and No.14a Parkhall
Road. This allows for a set back from the frontage of the older
terrace properties, which is considered to be visually appropriate
in this part of the streetscene, Parking is proposed to the frontage
of the new dwelling, and whilst not ideal in visual terms, there are
examples in Parkhall Road of properties parking on their site
frontages therefore on balance it is not considered to be visually
unacceptable or harmful to this streetscene context. The
Conservation Officer has raised no concerns with the proposed
siting, given there is no consistent urban grain or historic building
line, and the treatment of garden frontages varies widely. The
design, scale and mass of the dwelling, appears acceptable on
this plot and in this Conservation streetscene context, subject to
the proposed materials being conditioned. The dwelling has been
designed to try and pick up design queues from surrounding
dwellings, with the use of chimney, and header and cill window
detailing.

The proposal seeks to demolish the garage that is attached to
No.12 Parkhall Road. The garage makes no particular contribution
to the significance of the Conservation area and appears to be an
incongruous addition to the terrace. Therefore there is no objection
to its removal, subject to a condition for making good the end of
the terrace, which will be exposed after its removal.

Therefore the design, scale and massing of the proposed dwelling
is considered to be acceptable. The character and appearance of
this part of the Conservation area is very mixed and it is
considered the proposed dwelling would integrate well with
adjacent buildings and responds positively to its streetscene
context in accordance with Local Plan Policies LP11, LP12, LP34
and Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act.

Residential Amenity

7.20

7.21

Policy LP14 of the Local Plan to 2036 states a proposal will be
supported where a high standard of amenity is provided for all
users and occupiers of the proposed development and maintained
for users and occupiers of neighbouring land and buildings.

Amenity of neighbouring properties
Nos. 12, 14, 21 and 23 Parkhall Road and No. 1 Meridian Close
are the closest surrounding neighbouring residential properties

Page 38 of 86



7.22

7.23

7.24

which are most likely to be impacted as a result of the proposed
development.

As the proposed dwelling would have no openings on its proposed
southern elevation facing No.12, and No.12 has no side openings
on its northern elevation facing the proposed dwelling, there would
be no harmful overbearing, overshadowing or reduced privacy
impacts. Whilst the proposed dwelling would have 2 first floor rear
bedroom windows which would allow oblique views across
No.12’s rear garden. Their rear garden is already similarly
overlooked obliquely from the adjoining terrace windows.
Therefore there would be no unacceptable additional resulting
privacy impacts for this neighbour. Whilst the proposed property
would extend beyond the rear building line of No.12, the
approximate 4m separation, ensures there would be no
unacceptable overbearing impacts.

With regard to the 2 storey residential house No. 1 Meridian Close
located to the rear of the application site. This properties side
elevation faces on to the rear boundary of the application site and
it has no first floor side windows that face directly into the
application site. Ground floor openings on the property facing on
to the application site are screened by the intervening
approximately 1.8m high close boarded fencing. The proposed
dwelling would be sited (at its closest point) approximately 14
meters from the common boundary to the west with this neighbour.
The resulting relationship and separation distance between the
proposed and existing dwelling would ensure no unacceptable
overbearing or overshadowing impacts would result for this
neighbouring property in planning terms. The proposed dwelling
would have 2 first floor bedroom windows on its staggered rear
elevation facing the side elevation of this neighbouring property.
The closest would have an approximate 14m separation to the
common boundary and the other approximately 17m set back.
Due to this proposed separation distance and the intervening
boundary treatments there would be no unacceptable privacy
impacts for this neighbouring property. Any oblique views to the
rear garden area of this neighbour would be limited, and would not
be considered unacceptable in planning terms and would be
similar in nature to the first floor windows of the adjacent terrace.
Given this, the proposed dwelling would not result in any
unacceptable detrimental overbearing, overshadowing or
overlooking impacts for the occupants of No. 1 Meridian Close.

Officers have considered the impact of the development on No.14
Park Hall Road and in particular the overlooking and loss of light
concerns raised by residents. Whilst the proposed dwelling would
be situated to the south of No. 14, this adjacent dwelling has no
side windows facing the application site. Whilst the proposed
property extends further beyond the rear elevation of No.14, the
separation distance between the 2 properties and projecting gable
design of the new dwelling would ensure that there would be no

Page 39 of 86



7.25

7.26

7.27

unacceptable overbearing or overshadowing impacts in planning
terms for these neighbouring residents. The first-floor rear
bedroom closest to the neighbouring boundary would allow
oblique views into the rear garden of No.14, however oblique
overlooking already occurs from surrounding properties. Whilst
this proposal would increase the existing overlooking of this
neighbours garden, the positioning of the window and the
separation distance between the properties would ensure it would
not be considered unacceptable in this residential setting. The
other first floor bedroom window is set 3m back from the projecting
rear gable and closest first floor window so its impact on
overlooking is significantly less. Therefore it is not considered that
the proposed dwelling would result in any unacceptable
detrimental impacts on the residential amenity of this neighbour in
terms of overbearing, overshadowing or overlooking impacts.
In respect of the proposed frontage parking and the impact of this
on the adjacent property in terms of noise and light impacts. Itis
not considered the use of the site frontage for 2 car parking spaces
to serve this new dwelling would result in harmful or unacceptable
noise or light pollution impacts for this neighbour.

As the proposed dwelling would be separated by approximately
20 metres and across the road from the principal elevations of
No.21 and No.23 Parkhall Road, it is considered the proposed
dwelling would not result in any unacceptable detrimental
overbearing, overshadowing or overlooking impacts for the
occupants of these properties.

Amenity for future occupiers

It is considered the proposed dwelling would provide a high
standard of amenity for future residents. The dwelling has been
designed to meet the nationally described space standard for a 3-
bedroom 4-person dwelling, it would provide adequate outdoor
private rear amenity space and at the rear would be screened by
1.8m high close boarded fencing to provide privacy. All proposed
habitable rooms of the property would be served with windows
which offer acceptable levels of daylight and sunlight.

Taking the above factors into consideration, the proposal is
therefore considered to be acceptable in residential amenity terms
and in accordance with Policy LP14 of Huntingdonshire’s Local
Plan to 2036, the Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD and Section
12 of the National Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

Highway Safety and Parking Provision

7.28

Policies LP16 and LP17 of the Local Plan to 2036 seeks to ensure
that new development incorporates appropriate space for vehicle
movements, facilitates access for emergency vehicles and service
vehicles and incorporates adequate parking for vehicles and
cycles.

Page 40 of 86



7.29

7.30

7.31

The existing access which serves No. 12 Parkhall Road would
now also serve as the access for the proposed dwelling. Parkhall
Road is adopted by the Local Highways Authority and is subject to
a 20 mph speed limit.

The proposal seeks to retain the existing vehicle access off
Parkhall Road and separate it into 2, to provide 2 tandem off-street
parking spaces for the host dwelling and also widen the existing
access to accommodate car parking for 2 vehicles on the frontage
of the new dwelling. There is no change to the existing access
except for the widening of it. The proposal has been amended
during the course of the application to provide 2 separate vehicle
accesses for each property rather than having a shared frontage
access arrangement. Whilst the access does not have vehicle to
vehicle visibility splays similar to other single dwellings, the
accesses would have the benefit of achieving 2.0m x 2.0m
pedestrian visibility splays. The Local Highway Authority do not
consider the widening and intensification of the existing access
from serving 1 dwelling presently, to the 2 dwellings proposed,
would result in any unacceptable highway safety dangers in this
location. The concerns raised by objectors in terms of on street
parking etc are acknowledged, however this is an existing situation
over which this application has no control. 2 on plot parking
spaces are to be provided for the existing and proposed dwelling,
so it is not considered that future residents would not add to the
pressure on street parking in the vicinity of the site. Therefore
whilst third party objections raised in respect of highways safety
have been considered, Officers and the Local Highway Authority
considers that there would not be any unacceptable highway
safety issue or parking issues, subject to the imposition of
conditions.

Whilst the proposed development would intensify the use of the
access, the proposed development would achieve the appropriate
pedestrian visibility splays and alleviate on-street parking by
providing off-street parking for four vehicles. Officers acknowledge
third party representations in regard to the suitability of the
proposed parking for disabled residents or those with children. The
vehicle parking for the proposed dwelling would be 2.5 meters by
5 meters which is a standard measurement for vehicle parking, in
line with our design guide. HDC do not have a parking policy to
impose the provision of disabled parking on single residential
dwellings, therefore the size and layout of the parking spaces for
the existing and proposed house are considered to be acceptable
and larger spaces could not be justified in this instance.
Additionally, the submitted block plan denotes covered storage for
bicycles for the host and proposed dwelling which complies with
the aim of encouraging the use of sustainable transport modes, as
per Policy LP 16 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036. Should
the development be permitted a condition, seeking the elevational,
floor plan and material details of the cycle store is recommended.

Page 41 of 86



7.32

The proposal is therefore considered to be acceptable in highways
safety and parking terms in accordance with Policy LP 17 of
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036.

Flood Risk and Drainage

7.33

7.34

7.35

7.36

National guidance and Policy LPS of the Local Plan to 2036 seeks
to steer new developments to areas at lowest risk of flooding and
advises this should be done through application of the Sequential
Test, and if appropriate the Exceptions Test (as set out in
paragraphs 165-175 of the NPPF (2023).

The application site is within Flood Zone 1 (at low risk from river
and sea flooding), based on Environment Agency Floods Maps
and at low risk of ground water flooding per the Strategic Flood
Risk Assessment 2017. Given this and the site is less than 1
hectare in size, the submission of a flood risk assessment,
sequential and exceptions tests for flooding are not required in
accordance with Local Plan Policy, the NPPF and NPPG.

The submitted application form states surface water will be
disposed of through soakways and foul water will be discharged
into sewer mains. As an infill dwelling in an established residential
area there will be existing water and foul drainage that this
additional dwelling can connect into. Connection applications are
outside of the planning process and will require the applicant to
contact the relevant utility service provider to secure these
connections and this will also be dealt with through the Building
Regulations.

Therefore the proposal is considered to be acceptable with regard
to flood risk and drainage in accordance with Policies LP5, LP6
and LP15 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036 and Section 14
of the National Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

Biodiversity and Impact on Trees

7.37

7.38

Paragraph 180 of the NPPF (2023) states planning policies and
decisions should contribute to and enhance the natural and local
environment. Policy LP30 of the Local Plan dovetails this and
requires proposals to demonstrate that all potential adverse
impacts on biodiversity and geodiversity have been investigated
and ensure no net loss in biodiversity and provide a net gain where
possible.

Additionally, Policy LP31 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to
2036 requires proposals to demonstrate that the potential for
adverse impacts on trees, woodland, hedges and hedgerows has
been investigated and that a proposal will only be supported where
it seeks to conserve and enhance any existing tree, woodland,

Page 42 of 86



7.39

7.40

7.41

hedge or hedgerow of value that would be affected by the
proposed development.

Given the application site primarily comprises of amenity garden
grassland, hard standing and a 5 metre long hedgerow on the
eastern boundary, the site is considered to be of low ecological
value. No trees are present within the site; however, the proposal
would require the removal of the front boundary hedgerow and
shrubbery to the northern boundary to facilitate the development.
The Arboricultural and Ecology Officers were consulted as part of
the application and have raised no objections to the removal of the
hedgerow and shrubbery. To mitigate the removal of the hedgerow
the imposition of a landscaping condition on any granted consent
is recommended. Officers recommend that replacement planting
should use native species. Furthermore, the Ecology Officer
recommends the imposition of a vegetation clearance compliance
condition in order to protect any nesting birds.

Given the limited habitat value of the site, the proposal would not
result in adverse impacts on biodiversity and geodiversity. Subject
to the imposition of conditions, the proposal is considered to
accord with the objectives of Policy LP30 and LP31 of
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan and Section 15 of the National
Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

As of the 2nd April 2024 a mandatory 10% Biodiversity Net Gain
(BNG) was required to be secured on small sites, such as this.
Evidence has been submitted which states the application falls
within the self-build exemption. The evidence confirms the
applicant’s have had the primary input into the final design and
layout of a house and would occupy the proposed dwelling
themselves. Officers are satisfied the proposal is exempt from a
mandatory net gain as the development is self-build. A condition
is recommended to ensure the property would be a self-build
property, as it is on this basis only that 10% BNG is not to be
secured.

Accessible and Adaptable Homes

7.42

Policy LP25 of the Local Plan to 2036 requires proposals that
include housing to meet the optional Building Regulation
requirement M4(2)” Accessible and adaptable dwellings” unless it
can be demonstrated that site specific factors make this
unachievable. A condition is recommended to be imposed upon
any consent to ensure that the dwelling is built in accordance with
these standards and maintained for the life of the development.

Water Efficiency

7.43

Policy LP12 of the Local Plan to 2036 requires proposals that
include housing to comply with the optional building regulation for
water efficiency, as set out in Approved Document G of the

Page 43 of 86



Building Regulations. A condition is recommended to be imposed
upon any consent to ensure that the dwelling is built in accordance
with these standards and that they are maintained for the life of
the development.

Developer Contributions

7.44

7.45

Wheeled Bins

Part H of the Developer Contributions Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) (2011) requires a payment towards refuse bins
for new residential development. A Unilateral Undertaking to
secure the provision of wheeled bins has been submitted as part
of the application. The proposal accords with Policy LP4 of the
Local Plan and the Developer Contributions SPD (2011).

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)

The development will be CIL liable in accordance with the
Council's adopted charging schedule; CIL payments will cover
footpaths and access, health, community facilities, libraries and
lifelong learning and education.

Conclusion

7.46

7.47

7.48

7.49

7.50

7.51

Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be
determined in accordance with the development plan, unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

The proposal seeks to demolish the attached garage and erect a
detached three-bedroom two storey dwelling with associated
parking to the north of No.12 Parkhall Rd, Somersham to serve
this existing property.

The proposed development would contribute to the District’s
housing supply as a windfall site. The site is within the built up area
of the sustainable Key Service village of Somersham.

It is considered the proposed dwelling would integrate well with
adjacent buildings and would respond positively to its context as
the character and appearance of the Somersham Conservation
Area.

The proposal would also be acceptable in regard to highway
safety, flood risk, residential amenity, trees and biodiversity.

Having regard to all relevant material considerations, it is
concluded that the proposal would accord with local and national
planning policy. Therefore, it is recommended that planning
permission be approved.

Page 44 of 86



8. RECOMMENDATION — APPROVAL subject to the following
conditions regarding:

Time limit

Approved plans

Self build dwelling

Materials

Details of making good the end wall of the terrace

Cycle storage details to be submitted

Removal of permitted development rights for gates
Access laid out and constructed with access specification
Parking to be retained in perpetuity

Visibility splays

Access drainage

Metalled access surface

Hard and Soft Landscaping

Building Regulations M4(2) “Accessible and adaptable dwellings”
Document G “water efficiency” compliance.

Vegetation clearance outside of bird nesting season.

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an
audio version, please contact us on 01480 388424 and we will try to
accommodate your needs.

CONTACT OFFICER:
Enquiries about this report to Charlotte Dew Senior Development
Management Officer — charlotte.dew@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 45 of 86


mailto:charlotte.dew@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From: DevelopmentControl
Sent: 09 July 2024 13:46
To: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 24/00926/FUL

Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 09/07/2024 1:45 PM |

Application Summary

Address:
Proposal:

Case Officer:

12 Parkhall Road Somersham Huntingdon PE28 3EU

Erection of dwelling following the demolition of the existing attached garage.

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Comments Details

Commenter Type:

Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Kind regards

Town or Parish Council

Customer objects to the Planning Application

Further to the meeting held on the 8th July, Somersham Parish Council agreed to object
to this application.

The proposed works would result in overdevelopment of the site, with increased traffic
entering and exiting the address.

The proposal is not in keeping with the existing street scene, and also raises issues
regarding privacy by overlooking neighbouring properties.

Page éiG of 86



Huntingdonshire

B1STRILGECT
© Crown copyright and database rights 2024
Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958

Development Management Committee
Application Ref: 24/00926/FUL
Scale = 1:1,250

% Date Created: 31/07/2024

Fenway

Close

(4]

o, S
S TA
)
Ca\.
B
Kandersteg
@ NN ﬁ
b Q-
K A
%c‘\‘. -"l.!__l i -
ol “imern
] N Ow
&
&
Q
HMasly
i Health
Centre
/] The Site
[ ] Listed Buildings
[ Conservation Areas
D
[ ] [ | I L _::
NS S N < 69
SO Re o>
26 ‘B Page 47 of 86 :
(S N Ay




Ridge 1780

|

] Ridge 18.07 E Ridge 17.85 Ridge 17.86 Ridge 1781
Ridge 17.37 Ridge 17.37 Ridge 17.29 Ridge 17.28
Ridge 15.52 Ridge 15.47
Q D D ] Ridge 14.00
I . L4
Garage | No.4 No.6 No.8 No.10 No.12 X No.14 No.14a /
| Trees & Bushes ‘ ‘
Wall
[ Fence J L
Wall 1 —
Wall Wl Wal
Ground Level Ground Level Ground Level Ground Level Ground Level
Parkhall Road Level e — — Parkhall Road Level
00m Street Scene
1] [
I
/Ij |
] —l ] . -
8.00m No.12 - East Elevation 8.00m No.12 - North Elevation 8.00m No.12 - West Elevation 8.00m No.12 - South Elevation
16.91
[
\
/ \\\\
/ —
\
/\ \\\/ \\7
L\ No.16 /
Q\
T
T
T / [T
~_ [ / o ]
7 | / e“ / /
. \ * | /
\/ [ o | / */ //
/ | e — | - |
L] - |
—~— L No.23c
\\ \7 .
/
/
/
/ /
// /
/\\\\
K\\\\\ / \\\\\ //
T / Ty /
— // /
\ \ L\\ /F\\\\\ //
I B / o
— / \\\\\ \\\\\\\/
No.8 - J T
| /\\~\ — \ ) 1)’ \\\
/ I / T
// / e Fenway \/
/ . ¥ / //
/ / Bl
S y|| Z
T [ b _
~— S — —
E \\\\\ \\\\\ /
/ £ — 7 /
o419 q" - L /
Meridian Close \ / 16.54 / \\\
\\
No.25a ﬁ —
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
— /
]
/
/ /
[/
/|
/
— 10.00
10.00
10.00

The Old Chapel

/‘ I
/
Z N 17.99
T No.17
/ —
/
Kandersteg /
/
/
/
//
/ 17.36
/
/
/
/
/
K\\\
&
/ | \
. / RICS
T / Page 48 of 86

Chartered Surveyors

The Loft
Unit 3A
Kym Road
Bicton Industrial Estate
Kimbolton
Cambridgeshire
PE28 OLW

s

Associated Surveying Consultants




Legend

- Tarmac .
Existing Garage 1o

_| be demolished ‘
]nge 18.07 S R.L.14.09 % Ridge 17,85 Ridae 17.81
_ Grass RicE || Ridge 17.37 I:. SRR Ridge 17.29 | = M
= Pa &
. L [ ‘ AN
. s

Proposed Dwelling |

L

Vi ~

l’ //" \\ ‘ Ricge 15.47

i | v

N }?:.\ = - — . RIDGE 14,49 o JIPAN AN £
%”%2\3’; Pavoiurs s - (U [ ] L) L u D T B @ i i gl
I

Paving Slabs Ridge 15.52 7

g o

S

// H ' No.4 Noié No.8 No.10
"1 Bxisting buildings to be demolished H [ ] [ ] q U
ML Ground Level|

Noi2

=, U

i LN Mo 14 40 B
e AN LN\ eI 4_:[\5

I e U

Ground level

: \, PARHALROAD
g \ EXis’rlng tfrees to be retained Parkhal Road Level = - PcrLcTr::cd LL:v:I — ﬁEO_AD_
" with free root protection areas. DATUM 8,00 {

¥

—
[in]

50

\ / c
= h i
\ e
|
(’ﬂ‘ﬂnﬂ Suryay (€} Crown Capyrighl 2024, Al nghts ressrved. Licencs numbes 100022432

10 20 30 40 S50 40 70 80 90 100

A Dwelling access point
I Bin storage area

1.2x1.8m LOCKABLE BICYCLE SHEDS |

PROPOSED STREET SCENE

o
W

%

PROVIDENCE CL

] i
= !
)
Sl m

i
Location Plan 1:1250

N E 3 WHEELIE BIN STORAGE AREA

fomea] e gl MAX, 1in12 RAMP AND LANDING TO PROVIDE
1 LEVEL ACCESS INTO PRINCIPLE ENTRANCE

EXISTING SPOT LEVELS

+9.80 PROPOSED GROUND LEVELS /
- PROPOSED HEDGE PLANTING

5 |EE
g
I

Mo.1

Tap Of Trees ioes
Level 12.74 50 i

Staghorn Sumac s ‘
& Cypress Trees '

Q Proposed 1.8m L_—-——-"'
CD Closeboard fence
AN Exisfifig 1.8m Closeboare! Exisling 1.8m Closebodrd
© Fenfe Fence ~41G
9h 14
- 1.74
g 98 om 870 =
a7 404
" PROPOSED DWELLING
, 260 = P60 | FFL9.75
Lk R.L.17.47
Kandersteg
The Old Chape!
)
AN E
2.60 960y »
var No.8 I e L 1.6
Rl —
._____.d_,_,_—-—-""_'_ I‘ #####
952 f
Bin Collection P ]
1015 peint A - A
<N ES p !
XA S . . 08 Cate||Gate H 3 = - 36 :
- N 9. 455 . ——al - | T aa b % a7 H.ot i a5 - =
W 4 65 aes ssr WAl g oo ggf 99 \ £ . iz 0.4 345 [ 82 =
I _/ 938\ / -‘!'Iq'ﬁ i . C:'!I?T 2 T3 8.43 ; BN 59
_'_.____________._._--—-F" o f q_ Side fence fo be/z_oxzorﬂ—ﬁedeslﬁan v | 2.0x2.0m Pedestrian 45 p'.;mo eeten Fompmz 940 .'H, o . PARKING FOR NO ]2 AS EX|ST|NG
=T Ay Overhead Telephone Cahle i dfs 875 " :moved. front /" Visibiity Splays No.1 Y Wisibiity Splays No.12A/ o 0.48 B o 828 | B .
: T 75 ‘_”_:' ~ ence reduced : o s S b
i i@ 94 980 — T T o a5 Exisfing Access__ a7 239 9.3 ’ A ., Parkhal Road REV | DATE BY [REVISONNOTES
g7 g75 972 ' 1 ¢ B | 02/07/24 | NFM |Parking revised following Highway comments
874 .

<] W A | 18/04/24 | LI
| v .. ParkhallRoad & Suite 2, Clare Hall,
0,88 .

St Ives Business Park,
Parsons Green,

St lves,

Cambs, PE27 4WY

© COPYRIGHT

Tel: 01480 494949
Email: enquines@planningandarchitecture.co.uk in PLANNING
Web: www.planningandarchitecture.co.uk and ARCHITECTURE

9.79 a9 yga g B 051

.64 980 874 BEd 873 9.?2 467
TR I [ gy Footpam = 082 ingy i w2 Mgy 475

1001

10.04

Hedge

Overhead Electricity Cable

973 a1y =

12 |I‘§f:__

—t
N
Wi
2

No.18a No.19b e nf8ges No:21

No.1-4 T PROJECT

PROPOSED DWELLING ADJACENT
No.12 PARKHALL ROAD,
SOMERSHAM,

CAMBRIDGESHIRE. PE28 3EU

CLIENT

MR. |. STANCOMBE

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED BLOCK PLAN

No.17

Providence Close

CRANVNEY seale 1:200 @ Al
NFM 20 40 60 80 100 120

DATE DWG. No.

24/01/24 23-40-200




98 Jo Qg abed

Front (East) Elevation

3200
2898

| 5740 |
| 5136 |

LIVING AREA

7400
6796

DINING AREA

KITCHEN

Min.2750 - Actual 3556 L

L

Side (North) Elevation

|, Min.2150 - Actual 2796 |

1560

Min.2150 - Actual 3120

H‘HHHHHHHHHHHHFM‘?‘?‘?‘?

6475

uiaiaiadaatainnaRanananal
; i

Rear (West) Elevation

Side (South) Elevation

ACCOMMODAT|ON SCHEDU LE All figures in square meters

Number of Number of | 2 storey Built in Bedroom 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3
bedrooms (b) | bed spaces| dwelling storage Double (or twin) Double Double
(persons) Required |Provided |Required] Provided]Required]Provided|Required] Provided]Required] Provided
3 4 84.00 | 104.25] 2.5 3.55 | 11.50 | 12.54|7.50 11.0017.50 [8.61

Technical housing standards - nationally described space standard

10.  The standard requires that:

a. the dwelling provides at least the gross internal floor area and built-in storage area set
out in table above.

b. a dwelling with two or more bedspaces has at least one double (or twin) bedroom

c. in order to provide one bedspace, a single bedroom has a floor area of at least 7.5m2
and is at least 2.15m wide

d. in order to provide two bedspaces, a double (or twin bedroom) has a floor area of at
least 11.5m2

e. one double (or twin bedroom) is at least 2.75m wide and every other double (or twin)
bedroom is at least 2.55m wide

f. any area with a headroom of less than 1.5m is not counted within the Gross Internal
Area unless used solely for storage (if the area under the stairs is to be used for
storage, assume a general floor area of 1m2 within the Gross Internal Area)

g. any other area that is used solely for storage and has a headroom of 9001500mm (such
as under eaves) is counted at 50% of its floor area, and any area lower than 900mm is
not counted at all

h. a built-in wardrobe counts towards the Gross Internal Area and bedroom floor area
requirements, but should not reduce the effective width of the room below the
minimum widths set out above. The built-in area in excess of 0.72m2 in a double
bedroom and 0.36m2 in a single bedroom counts towards the built-in storage
requirement

i. the minimum floor to ceiling height is 2.3m for at least 75% of the Gross Internal Area

7875

4890

REV | DATE [ BY [REVISION NOTES

Suite 2, Clare Hall,
St Ives Business Park,
Parsons Green,

St Ives,

Cambs, PE27 4WY

© COPYRIGHT

Tel: 01480 494969 .
Email: enquiries@planningandarchitecture.co.uk in PLANNING
Web: www.planningandarchitecture.co.uk and ARCHITECTURE

PARTNERS

PROJECT

PROPOSED DWELLING ADJACENT
No.12 PARKHALL ROAD,
SOMERSHAM,

PE28 3EU

CLIENT

MR I. STANCOMBE

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS AND
ELEVATIONS

oRAEY SAE1:100 @ Al
NFM 10 20 30 40 50 40

DATE DWG. No.

20/02/24 23-40-202




Agenda Item 3c

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE 19" AUGUST 2024
Case No:  24/00914/S73
Proposal: VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 (APPROVED PLANS)
AND CONDITION 3 (MATERIALS) FOR 23/00816/FUL
TO REMOVE REAR CONSERVATORY AND
INSERTION OF BIFOLD DOORS, GREY ROOF TILES
INSTEAD OF BROWN AND INSTALL FLUSH FITTING
CASEMENT WINDOWS.
Location: 37 HIGH STREET, EARITH, HUNTINGDON, PE28 3PP
Applicant: MRS L BELL
Grid Ref: 538616 274853
Date of Registration: 215T MAY 2024

Parish: EARITH

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application is referred to the Development Management
Committee (DMC) because the Officer recommendation for
approval is contrary to Earith Parish Council’s recommendation of
refusal.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION

1.1 The application site comprises a rectangular parcel of land
accessed off Chapel Road and sited to the rear of 37 High
Street. The site was previously used as a car park associated
with 37 High Street, formerly a pub/guest house, now a house in
multiple occupation (HMO) pursuant to planning approval
17/01445/FUL.

1.2  The application site is located within the Earith Conservation
Area and the closest Listed Building is 27 High Street (Grade Il)
to the south east. The site falls within Flood Zone 1 (low flood
risk area) and is identified in Huntingdonshire's Strategic Flood
Risk Assessment (2017) as susceptible to groundwater flooding.

1.3 Planning permission was granted under delegated powers for
planning application reference 23/00816/FUL in June 2023 for a
two storey 4-bed dwelling with associated access, parking and
amenity space on the existing HMO car park area. This followed
a previous application reference 22/00617/FUL for a similar
development, which was approved by Development

Page 51 of 86



1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

Management Committee on 17" April 2023. Works have been
carried out on site to implement the recent approval (reference
23/00816/FUL).

This Section 73 application seeks to vary Conditions 2 (Approved
Plans) and 3 (Materials) of 23/00816/FUL to remove rear
conservatory and insertion of bifold doors, use of grey roof tiles
instead of brown and install flush fitting casement windows.
Everything else remains as previously approved under
application 23/00816/FUL.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (December 2023)
(NPPF 2023) sets out the three objectives - economic, social and
environmental - of the planning system to contribute to the
achievement of sustainable development. The NPPF 2023 at
paragraph 10 provides as follows: 'So that sustainable
development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the
Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development (paragraph 11).'

The NPPF 2023 sets out the Government's planning policies for
(amongst other things):
e delivering a sufficient supply of homes;
¢ building a strong, competitive economy;
e achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;
e conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic
environment

Planning Practice Guidance and the National Design Guide 2021
are also relevant and material considerations.

For full details visit the government website National Guidance

3.

3.1

PLANNING POLICIES

Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019)
LP1: Amount of Development

LP2: Strategy for Development

LP4: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery
LP5: Flood Risk

LP6: Waste Water Management

LP9: Small Settlements

LP11: Design Context

LP12: Design Implementation

LP14: Amenity

LP15: Surface Water

LP16: Sustainable Travel

LP17: Parking Provision and Vehicle Movement

Page 52 of 86


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.2

e LP25: Housing Mix
e LP30: Biodiversity and Geodiversity
e LP34: Heritage Assets and their Settings

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance:

e Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD (2017)

e Huntingdonshire Townscape and Landscape Assessment
SPD (2022)

e Developer Contributions SPD (2011)

e Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD (2017)

e Annual Monitoring Report, regarding housing land supply.

Local For full details visit the government website Local policies

4,

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

PLANNING HISTORY

17/01445/FUL - Change of use from dwellinghouse and guest
house to house of multiple occupancy (7 rooms) and one
apartment - Granted 09.11.2017

22/00617/FUL - Erection of 4 bed dwelling - Granted 25.04.2023

23/00816/FUL - Erection of 4 bedroom dwelling — Granted
26.06.2023

CONSULTATIONS

Earith Parish Council - Recommend Refusal

A number of objections to this development have been received.
Recommend refusal of the S73 amendments stated for condition
2 (approved plans) and condition 3 (materials) of this application.
The footprint of the building has changed dramatically and has
resulted in a loss of off-road parking for this build. The proposed
landscaping has been removed and the building is a different
shape and sits closer to the front of the development than before.
If cars are parked on the road this will result in hazardous
conditions on this major route to the school. The build is situated
on a bend in the road that forms part of the one-way system with
no footpaths.

This development is not on the High Street in Earith and has no
access to the High Street so the address given is misleading to
the residents. This development sits purely on Chapel Road
which is a narrow one-way road in the Village leading to the
primary school.

The proposed changes to the plans have made the development
footprint too big for the site and has resulted in the build being
closer to the surrounding homes and fencing and this creates an
overbearing presence in the street scene in this area of the
Village.

Page 53 of 86


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

5.2

5.3

54

6.1

71

HDC Conservation Team — No objection. The site is within the
Earith Conservation area and the subject of previous permission,
the amendments will not harm the significance of the
conservation area.

HDC Environmental Protection Team — No issues to raise.

CCC Highways — Following a careful review of the documents
provided to the Highway Authority as part of the above planning
application, it was noted that, with regard to Condition 2
(Approved Plans), the vehicular access is not affected by the
amendments.

REPRESENTATIONS

No representations received.

ASSESSMENT

The main issues to consider in the determination of this
application are:

e Principle of development

e Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on the Conservation
Area
Residential amenity
Highway Safety, Access and Parking Provision
Biodiversity
Flood Risk and Drainage
Other matters

Principle of development

7.2

7.3

The proposed amendments are set out above and all other parts
of the development remain unchanged and therefore the
previous planning permission remains relevant and unamended.
Permission granted under section 73 takes effect as a new,
independent permission to carry out the same development as
previously permitted, subject to new or amended conditions. In
this instance, the application seeks to vary conditions 2 and 3 of
23/00816/FUL through the submission of amended drawings.

The principle of development has been established by the
original permission and therefore this will not be considered as
part of this application. In determining an application under this
section, Officers have regard to the development plan and all
other material considerations.

Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on the Conservation Area

Page 54 of 86



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

Policies LP11 and LP12 of Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036
state that developments should respond positively to their
context, draw inspiration from the key characteristics of its
surroundings and contribute positively to the area's character
and identity.

The dwellings facing onto Chapel Road in the immediate vicinity
of the site are varied in design and appearance. The majority of
dwellings are detached and set back from Chapel Road with
front gardens and/or driveways. There is a mix of both two storey
and single storey dwellings with simple pitched roofs and a
varied palette of materials including red and buff brick, render,
cladding and brown or grey roof tiles.

Condition 3 of 23/00816/FUL states “The materials to be used in
the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
details stated on drawing no. JPT/SZR/0122/002 Rev C received
by the Local Planning Authority on 5th May 2023, unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.” The
approved materials for the roof were brown concrete profiled
tiles. This application proposes instead, Marley Mendip smooth
grey tiles. There are examples of similar grey tiles within the
vicinity of the site and it is therefore not considered the proposed
roof material would appear out of keeping within the street
scene. The windows would be anthracite aluminium as
previously approved and these would be flush fitting casements.

The approved dwelling has a footprint of approximately 77 sgm.
The current application looks to remove the approved single
storey rear conservatory projection (3sgm) and introduce bi-fold
doors. The proposed dwelling as shown on drawing H9242/01B
has a footprint of approximately 75 sgm representing a reduction
compared to the approved scheme. The site layout would remain
as previously approved, with tandem parking to the side of the
dwelling and soft landscaping to the front.

Concerns have been raised by Earith Parish Council that the
footprint of the building has changed dramatically, landscaping
has been removed and the dwelling now sits closer to the front of
the development than before. As set out above, the footprint of
the building is reduced through this S73 application. The area of
soft landscaping to the front of the dwelling and the setback from
the highway would remain as previously approved.

Overall, it not considered the proposed amendments to the
design and materials of the approved dwelling would have any
adverse visual impact on the street scene and would preserve
the character and appearance of the Earith Conservation Area. It
is recommended that conditions 2 and 3 are amended to refer to
the currently submitted amended drawings. The proposal
accords with Policies LP9, LP11, LP12 and LP34 of

Page 55 of 86



Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 and is consistent with the
design principles as set out in the Huntingdonshire Design Guide
SPD (2017).

Residential Amenity

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

Policy LP14 states a proposal will be supported where a high
standard of amenity is provided for all users and occupiers of a
proposed development and maintained for users and occupiers
of neighbouring land and buildings.

The neighbouring property to the west is No 28 Chapel Road.
This property has a single storey side extension in close
proximity to the party boundary with 2 ground floor side facing
windows and 5 rooflights as well as a first-floor side facing
window on the original side elevation. A gap of approximately 3
metres would be retained between the side elevation of the
dwelling and No 28. It is not considered the proposed
amendments would have any material impact on the occupiers of
No 28 compared to the approved scheme.

The rear elevation of the dwelling would face towards the rear
elevation of the host property No 37 High Street. The omission of
the rear conservatory projection and its replacement with bifold
doors would not have any material impacts in terms of
overlooking or loss of privacy to the occupants of No 37 and
future occupants of the dwelling.

The building to the east of the application site is The Apple Tree
Surgery which is not currently in use. There is a footpath
separating the sites and it is not considered there would be any
amenity impacts to users of the building.

Overall, taking the above factors into consideration, the proposal
is considered to be acceptable with regard to its impact on
residential amenity and therefore accords with Policy LP14 of
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 in this regard.

Highway Safety, Access and Parking Provision

7.15

7.16

Policy LP17 of the Local Plan to 2036 seeks to ensure that new
development incorporates appropriate space for vehicle
movements and adequate parking for vehicles and cycles.

It is acknowledged that Earith Parish Council has concerns that
the proposal would result in the loss of off-road parking and that
any car parked on the road would result in hazardous conditions
on a route to the school. No amendments to the vehicle access
or the onsite parking arrangements are proposed, from the
previously approved application 23/00816/FUL. The access
would be to the north end of the site onto Chapel Road and the

Page 56 of 86



717

driveway would accommodate 2 parked cars in tandem
arrangement as previously approved 23/00816/FUL.

The Highway Authority has raised no objections. The proposed
development is considered acceptable in terms of its impact on
highway safety and therefore accords with Policy LP17 of
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036.

Biodiversity

7.18

7.19

Policy LP30 of the Local Plan requires proposals to demonstrate
that all potential adverse impacts on biodiversity and geodiversity
have been investigated and ensure no net loss in biodiversity
and provide a net gain where possible.

The application site was formerly a car parking area comprising
hard standing and it was considered to have low ecological
value. Condition 6 of 23/00816/FUL required details of
biodiversity enhancements which were submitted and discharged
under discharge of condition reference 23/80483/COND. It is
recommended that the wording of condition 6 be amended to
ensure  compliance  with the approved  biodiversity
enhancements. Subject to this, the proposal is considered to
comply with Policy LP30 of the Local Plan.

Flood Risk/Drainage

7.20

The site is located in a Flood Zone 1 which is considered
appropriate for all forms of development. Huntingdonshire's
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2017) identifies the site as
susceptible to groundwater flooding. Details of the proposed
soakaway are included on the proposed site plan (H9242/00A)
and therefore condition 7 of the original permission requiring
further details is no longer required. Furthermore, condition 8 of
the original permission required details of foul water drainage
which have been approved under reference 23/80483/COND
and therefore it is recommended this be amended to a
compliance condition. The proposal would therefore comply with
Policies LP6, LP12 and LP15 of the Local Plan.

Other matters

7.21

An application under Section 73 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990, if approved, has the effect of the issue of a
new, separate, planning permission. Consequently, the
conditions applied to the previous permission to which this
application relates must be reviewed and added to any approval
of this application where they would pass the tests of conditions
set out in paragraph 56 of the NPPF 2023.

Page 57 of 86



7.22

7.23

The wording of condition 1 in respect of the time limit would be
amended so as to not extend the time within which the works
must be started in accordance with Section 91 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990, as amended. The list of approved
drawings would be varied to include the amended drawings
however the wording of condition 2 (approved plans) will remain
to ensure the development is carried out in accordance with the
approved plans list. Condition 3 (Materials) would be amended to
reference the amended drawing detailing the proposed materials.
Condition 4 (Levels), 5 (Landscaping, 6 (Biodiversity
enhancement), 8 (Foul Drainage), 9 (Bin and Bike Stores), 12
(Highway Drainage) and 14 (Details/Provision of Temporary
Facilities) have been approved under discharge of condition
reference 23/80483/COND and would therefore be amended to
compliance conditions. Condition 7 (Surface water drainage)
would also be amended to ensure compliance with the approved
plan. It is recommended that the remainder of the conditions on
the original application be imposed on this application and would
therefore continue to have effect.

The application has not been accompanied by a completed
Unilateral Undertaking for the provision of wheeled bins as
required by part H of the Developer Contributions Supplementary
Planning Document (2011) and Policy LP4 of the Local Plan to
2036. A completed Unilateral Undertaking form has been
requested by Officers and members will be provided with an
update on this matter prior to the meeting.

Conclusion

7.24

Having regard to national and local planning policies, and having
taken all relevant material considerations into account, it is
recommended that application should be approved for the
proposed amendments. It is recommended that the wording of all
conditions on the original application (23/00816/FUL) be
replicated on this application under section 73 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990, excluding those conditions which will
be amended as outlined above.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to conditions to
include the following:
e Time limit — 26" June 2026
Approved plans
Materials as detailed on drawing H9242/02A
Levels as approved under 23/80483/COND
Landscaping as approved under 23/80483/COND
Biodiversity = enhancements as approved under
23/80483/COND
e Surface water drainage as detailed on drawing
H9242/00A
e Foul drainage as approved under 23/80483/COND

Page 58 of 86



Bin and bike stores as approved under 23/80483/COND
Removal of permitted development rights for gates
Access laid to CCC specification

Highway drainage as approved under 23/80483/COND
On-site parking provision

Temporary facilities as approved under 23/80483/COND
Water efficiency

M4(2) Building Regulation requirement

Car parking for No 37

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or
an audio version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to
accommodate your needs

CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development
Management Officer)
Enquiries: lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 59 of 86


mailto:lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From: I
To: Control, Development (Planning)

Subject: RE: Planning Permission Consultation - 37 High Street Earith Huntingdon (ref 24/00914/S73)
Date: 07 June 2024 12:29:08

Good Afternoon,

Further to the Parish Council meeting held last night the Council have asked me to comment that
they have a number of objections to this development, and they recommend refusal of the S73
amendments stated for condition 2 (approved plans) and condition 3 (materials) of this
application.

The footprint of the building has changed dramatically and has resulted in a loss of off-road
parking for this build. The proposed landscaping has been removed and the building is a
different shape and sits closer to the front of the development than before. If cars are parked on
the road this will result in hazardous conditions on this major route to the school. The build is
situated on a bend in the road that forms part of the one-way system with no footpaths.

This development is not on the High Street in Earith and has no access to the High Street so the
address given is misleading to the residents. This development sits purely on Chapel Road which
is a narrow one-way road in the Village leading to the primary school.

The proposed changes to the plans have made the development footprint too big for the site
and has resulted in the build being closer to the surrounding homes and fencing and this creates
an overbearing presence in the street scene in this area of the Village.

The Parish Council therefore recommend refusal and would like these comments to be
considered when you make your final decision.

Regards

Parish Clerk and RFO

Please note that | work part time so there may be a delay in responding to both email and
telephone calls.

Earith Parish Council Email Disclaimer

This email is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This email has been checked for
viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. This email address is
not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data.

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:25 PM

Subject: RE: Planning Permission Consultation - 37 High Street Earith Huntingdon (ref
24/00914/573)

Dear Parish Clerk,

Please find correspondence from Development Management at Huntingdonshire District Council
attached to this email in relation to the following application for planning permission.

Proposal: Variation of Condition 2 (Approved Plans) and Condition 3 (Materials) for
23/00816/FUL to remove rear conservation and insertion of bifold doors, grey roof tiles instead

Page 60 of 86



of brown and install flush fitting casement windows.

Site Address: 37 High Street Earith Huntingdon

Reference: 24/00914/S73

Opting out of email correspondence

We are continually striving to improve the service we deliver to our customers. As part of this we
are now contacting our customers by email where possible in an effort to provide a faster, more
efficient service.

If you would prefer not to receive correspondence from us via email you have the right to opt

out. If you wish to opt out please contact us at the address provided below so that we can
remove your email details from our records.

Keeping safe on the internet

You should never open a file attached to an email when you do not trust the sender's
authenticity.

We will only contact you via email when you have already contacted us in relation to this specific
application (or one directly related to it) and provided your email address as a contact - we will
not transfer your contact details between unrelated applications.

If you have any doubts or concerns relating to this email please contact us directly, our contact
details are provided below.

Development Management
Huntingdonshire District Council

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Page 61 of 86



Development Management Committee
APpIication Ref: 24/00914/S73

Scale = 1:1,250

%

earth Primary
School

o

Date Created: 07/08/2024

Huntingdonshire

B1STRILGECT COUNEILL

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024
Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958

.

Chapel'Road

+
Pk | "\

nisLVL==
o\~
‘,J.. L“

ith

East
e y End
School
ealth
entre
C 16
New Barn
House
] BH River
Grange
The Site
[ ] Listed Buildings
Conservation Areas Jetty

Page 62 of 86

:'L“ S

neoy ) Ot

o

oY
3]
@

(=
’_”.':: P,

tage




IMPORTANT NOTE

EXTREME CARE MUST BE TAKEN DUE TO
OVERHEAD POWER CABLES IN VERY
CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE PROPOSED
EXTENSION. THE POWER PROVIDER IS TO
BE CONTACTED TO DISCONNECT THE
CABLES PRIOR TO WORKS COMMENCING
AND TO COVER THESE. ALL
CONTRACTORS MUST NOTE THEIR
POSITION PRIOR TO WORKS
COMMENCING. APPROVAL MUST BE
SOUGHT FROM THE POWER PROVIDER
TO COMMENCE WORKS.

s Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and
designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole
‘ without their written permission.

Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without
consulting the Engineers.

Contractor to check all dimensions on site before work
starts or materials are ordered. If in doubt
ask. All dimensions are in mm unless stated otherwise.

Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully
specified they are to be of the standard appropriate to
the works and suitable for the purpose stated in or
reasonably to be inferred from the drawings and
specification. All work to be in accordance with

good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the
recommendations define the quality of the finished work.
Materials products and workmanship to comply with all
British Standards and EOTA standards with, where
appropriate, BS or EC marks.

GRAVEL GRAVEL

S All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared
and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers

GRAVEL current recommendations.

The contractor is to arrange inspections of the works
by the BCO (or NHBC) as required by the Building
Regulations and is to obtain completion certificate and
forward to the Engineer

LEGEND

GRAVEL POLE

XA))A/ CONCRETE SLABS 600x600

) )A MARSHALL BUFF (NON SLIP)

TARMAC

FIRE -
HYDRANT -

o -

FIRE
HYDRANT

‘ VEGETATION

w PROPOSED HEDGING

— — ——100mm DIAMETER
FOUL DRAINS

1.2m HIGH
FENCE TO
BE REMOVED \

— — ——100mm DIAMETER
SURFACE WATER DRAIN

\

~ BAT = BAT BOX, SEE DETAIL
ACGESS TO CAMBRIDGESHIRE 2m x 2m —

Ic .~ COUNTY COUNCIL HIGHWAYS PEDESTRIA BB = BIRD BOX, SEE DETAIL

(O~ SPECIFICATION, ENSURE-THIS SPLAY P ‘ _
IS SEALED AND_BRAINS AWAY 7

FROM PALEs HIGHWAY

/<OVERHEAD CABLE TO
BE RE—ROUTED,

SUBJECT TO
PERMISSION FROM
UTILITY PROVIDER

OVERHEAD ’A OVERHEAD A SET HEAVY DUTY
R ACO DRAIN
CABLES . ; CABLES 1.8m HIGH FENCE DETAIL
ENCASE DRAINS IN ( . )
;? Z 150mm CONCRETE 1:50
@) T UNDER DRIVE .
) % OVERHEAD T 17
% % CABLES
o o
o 2 A
[0 o) (@) ' D 1.8m
5 g
Bl
Zz
(@]
™ LLLEU) R e
12No WAVIN AQUACELL
CRATES, WRAPPED IN ('] »50)
GEOTEXTILE MEMBRANE. ¢
SET SILT TRAP PRIOR
TO SOAKAWAY. ENSURE
> p ) 3.5m FROM ALL
— BOUNDARIES AND 5m
"" ) FROM ANY BUILDINGS,
— CARRY OUT
PERCOLATION TEST TO
CONFIRM NUMBER OF
CRATES
A DRAWING UPDATED MAY 24
\fPROPOSED REVISIONS DATE
TEMPORARY
FACILITIES
\ LOCATION
CONSULTING STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS N
1 Gordon Avenue, Tel: 01354 655454
March, Fax: 01354 660467
Combridgeshire. E—mail: info@mortonandhall.co.uk
PE15 8AJ Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk

o
~ Fenland District Council | 47

LABS™ LABG

Building |3
Design Awards
Building Excellence in Fenland ‘

CCCCCC

Mrs L Bell

PPPPPPP

Rear of 37 High Street
Earith,

Cambridgeshire,

PE28 3PP
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

(1:100) T

O.%m
" R.Papworth

0.6m HIGH FENCE DETAIL [
(1:50)

Existing & Proposed
Site Plan

EXISTING SITE PLAN i -
(1:100) BIRD BOX (BB) BAT BOX (BAT) CYCLE STORE

° Nov 2022

SSSSS H9242 /00x

As Shown



AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
DRAWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and 

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
forward to the Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Regulations and is to obtain completion certificate and

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
by the BCO (or NHBC) as required by the Building 

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
The contractor is to arrange inspections of the works

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
current recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared 

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
appropriate, BS or EC marks.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
British Standards and EOTA standards with, where 

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Materials products and workmanship to comply with all 

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
recommendations define the quality of the finished work. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the 

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
specification. All work to be in accordance with 

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
reasonably to be inferred from the drawings and

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
the works and suitable for the purpose stated in or 

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
specified they are to be of the standard appropriate to

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ask. All dimensions are in mm unless stated otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
starts or materials are ordered. If in doubt 

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Contractor to check all dimensions on site before work

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
consulting the Engineers.

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
without their written permission.

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole 

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
DATE OF ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
1 Gordon Avenue, March, Cambridgeshire. PE15 8AJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Tel: 01354 655454 Fax: 01354 660467 E-mail: info@mortonandhall.co.uk Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Mrs L Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Rear of 37 High Street 

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Earith, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Cambridgeshire,  

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
PE28 3PP

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Existing & Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
R.Papworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Nov 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
As Shown

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
H9242/00

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
1.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
1.8m HIGH FENCE DETAIL (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
GATE DETAIL (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
CONCRETE SLABS 600x600 MARSHALL BUFF (NON SLIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
WASTE BINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
VEGETATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
PROPOSED HEDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
PROPOSED SITE PLAN (1:100)

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
12No WAVIN AQUACELL CRATES, WRAPPED IN GEOTEXTILE MEMBRANE. SET SILT TRAP PRIOR TO SOAKAWAY. ENSURE 3.5m FROM ALL BOUNDARIES AND 5m FROM ANY BUILDINGS, CARRY OUT PERCOLATION TEST TO CONFIRM NUMBER OF CRATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
1.8m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
1.8m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
CYCLE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
BAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
ENCASE DRAINS IN 150mm CONCRETE UNDER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
RAMPED APPROACH TO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
2m x 2m PEDESTRIAN SPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
600mm  HIGH  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
600mm HIGH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
CONNECT NEW 100mm DIAMETER TO EXISTING RUN IN ROAD SUBJECT TO ANGLIAN WATER APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
0.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
+0.225

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
0.000

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
SET HEAVY DUTY ACO DRAIN ACROSS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
ACCESS TO CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL  HIGHWAYS SPECIFICATION, ENSURE THIS IS SEALED AND DRAINS AWAY FROM PATH/HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
EXISTING SITE PLAN (1:100)

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
1.8m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
1.8m HIGH CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
CHAPEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
PROPOSED TEMPORARY FACILITIES LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1.2m HIGH FENCE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
OVERHEAD CABLE TO BE RE-ROUTED, SUBJECT TO PERMISSION FROM UTILITY PROVIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
OVERHEAD CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
BIRD BOX (BB)

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
BAT BOX (BAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
100mm DIAMETER FOUL DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
100mm DIAMETER SURFACE WATER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
BAT = BAT BOX, SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
BB = BIRD BOX, SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
0.6m HIGH FENCE DETAIL (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
CYCLE STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
IMPORTANT NOTE EXTREME CARE MUST BE TAKEN DUE TO OVERHEAD POWER CABLES IN VERY CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE PROPOSED EXTENSION. THE POWER PROVIDER IS TO BE CONTACTED TO DISCONNECT THE CABLES PRIOR TO WORKS COMMENCING AND TO COVER THESE. ALL CONTRACTORS MUST NOTE THEIR POSITION PRIOR TO WORKS COMMENCING. APPROVAL MUST BE SOUGHT FROM THE POWER PROVIDER TO COMMENCE WORKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
DRAWING UPDATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
MAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
A


98 JO 9 abed

Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and
designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole
without their written permission.

EXTERNAL MATER'ALS Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without

consulting the Engineers.

Ctonr’iroctor tot c_helck all di(rjnenziorr];s ‘ondsitte)t before work
WAI_I_S . WlEN ERBERGER ATH ENA BI_END zscll. SAllordirr:ce]nesrilc<>]ns; c:]rrz ?r: ?‘r:?n-unlelgs sottélted otherwise.
Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully
specified they are to be of the standard appropriate to

FASCIA/SOFFIT : BLACK UPVC ine orks S bl o the purcas it o
specification. All work to be in accordance with
good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the

WINDOWS ANTHRACITE ALUMINIUM Niotorials. produsts and workmonatip 10 omply wih ol
4 S British Standards and EOTA standards with, where
FULLY LEAD y N appropriate, BS or EC marks.

OUT VALLEY » y L ROOF T“_ES : MARLEY MEND'P SMOOTH GREY All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared

and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers
current recommendations.

The contractor is to arrange inspections of the works
by the BCO (or NHBC) as required by the Building
Regulations and is to obtain completion certificate and
forward to the Engineer

— _— e e e e e e A s e e e e | e e e e e e e e e e e e A L . . . .
Lo
1050 i
g 24
oN
900 SET LEAD| FLASHING AT
WALL/ROQF ABUTMENT ’
— — — — - = T [ ——F [ ——F F——F —— F—[— ——F —[—F —F F— —— — — — — —— —
o e =
N
1050 1250
(@]
= 24
~—— oN
N
1050 900
- e P P I D T T P THEE L e T L e L et A e ey
ENSURE RAMPED APPROACH TO MAIN ELECTRIC CAR ELECTRIC
ENTRANCE, DO NOT BRIDGE DPC CHARGING POINT METER
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION PROPOSED RHS ELEVATION
(1:50) (1:50)
1\
///\\\
? S FULLY LEAD
// \\ OUT VALLEY
ENSURE ALL

WINDOWS ARE FLUSH
FITTING CASEMENT
WINDOWS AND DOORS

L - p
1050 S A DRAWING UPDATED MAY 24
N REVISIONS DATE
oo MoRrToN & HALL
— _ CoNsuLTING LiMITED
BF — — = CONSULTING STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
300
N 1 Gordon Avenue, Tel: 01354 655454
March, Fax: 01354 660467
Combridgeshire_ E—mgil: info@mortonandholl:co.uk‘
1050 PE15 8AJ Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk
§ Fenland District Council g‘é
N B LABS™ LABS™ . e
Building =
1050 Design Awards
Building Excellence in Fenland .
Mrs L Bell
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION PROPOSED LHS ELEVATION
(1:50) (1:50) Rear of 37 High Street
Earith,
Cambridgeshire,
PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE DURING CONSTRUCTION PE2] 3PP

APPROVED DOCUMENT L NOW HAS A REQUIREMENT

FOR PHOTOGRAPHS TO BE TAKEN FOR EACH
DWELLING ON THE DEVELOPMENT AS A RECORD
DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPERTY. THE
PHOTOGRAPHS WILL NEED TO BE MADE AVAILABLE
TO THE ENERGY ASSESSOR AND THE BUILDING
CONTROL BODY. ANYONE MAY TAKE THE

Proposed Elevations

PHOTOGRAPH OF THE CONSTRUCTIONS DETAILS. FULL o n
DETAILS OF WHICH DETAILS NEED TO BE -rapwor
PHOTOGRAPHED CAN BE FOUND IN APPROVED
DOCUMENT L, VOLUME 1, 2021 EDITION APPENDIX B E—
— H9242 /024

As Shown



AutoCAD SHX Text_145
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
DRAWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and 

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
forward to the Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Regulations and is to obtain completion certificate and

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
by the BCO (or NHBC) as required by the Building 

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
The contractor is to arrange inspections of the works

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
current recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared 

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
appropriate, BS or EC marks.

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
British Standards and EOTA standards with, where 

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Materials products and workmanship to comply with all 

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
recommendations define the quality of the finished work. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the 

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
specification. All work to be in accordance with 

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
reasonably to be inferred from the drawings and

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
the works and suitable for the purpose stated in or 

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
specified they are to be of the standard appropriate to

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
ask. All dimensions are in mm unless stated otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
starts or materials are ordered. If in doubt 

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Contractor to check all dimensions on site before work

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
consulting the Engineers.

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
without their written permission.

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole 

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
DATE OF ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
1 Gordon Avenue, March, Cambridgeshire. PE15 8AJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Tel: 01354 655454 Fax: 01354 660467 E-mail: info@mortonandhall.co.uk Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Mrs L Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Rear of 37 High Street 

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Earith, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Cambridgeshire,  

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
PE28 3PP

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Proposed Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
R.Papworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Nov 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
As Shown

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
H9242/02

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
PROPOSED RHS ELEVATION (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
PROPOSED LHS ELEVATION (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
SET LEAD FLASHING AT WALL/ROOF ABUTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
2200

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
1350

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
600

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
FROSTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
900

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
50°

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
40°

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
40°

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
ENSURE RAMPED APPROACH TO MAIN ENTRANCE, DO NOT BRIDGE DPC

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
900

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
450

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
900

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
900

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
450

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
FULLY LEAD OUT VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE DURING CONSTRUCTION APPROVED DOCUMENT L NOW HAS A REQUIREMENT FOR PHOTOGRAPHS TO BE TAKEN FOR EACH DWELLING ON THE DEVELOPMENT AS A RECORD DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPERTY. THE PHOTOGRAPHS WILL NEED TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE ENERGY ASSESSOR AND THE BUILDING CONTROL BODY. ANYONE MAY TAKE THE PHOTOGRAPH OF THE CONSTRUCTIONS DETAILS. FULL DETAILS OF WHICH DETAILS NEED TO BE PHOTOGRAPHED CAN BE FOUND IN APPROVED DOCUMENT L, VOLUME 1, 2021 EDITION APPENDIX B

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
FULLY LEAD OUT VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
EXTERNAL MATERIALS WALLS : WIENERBERGER ATHENA BLEND FASCIA/SOFFIT : BLACK UPVC WINDOWS ANTHRACITE ALUMINIUM ROOF TILES : MARLEY MENDIP SMOOTH GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
DRAWING UPDATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
MAY 24 

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
SG

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
ENSURE ALL WINDOWS ARE FLUSH FITTING CASEMENT WINDOWS AND DOORS


08 JO G9 abed

Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and
/ I N\ N designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole
/ | N\ \\ without their written permission.
// | \\ \\ Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without
| N N consulting the Engineers.
// | \\ \\ Contractor to check all dimensions on site before work
starts or materials are ordered. If in doubt
// : \\ \\\ ROOM OPENING OPENING | VENTILATION ask. All dimensilons are in mm unlelss stated otherwise.
/ | \\ \\ NAME TYPE AREA AREA Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully
// l 9200 \\ 9200 HALL DOOR 2.14m? 10000mm? ap])ecifiei theyd Gre’ttc})al bef oft;c1he standard togpdropriote to
1100 /1800 s&so 2450 7571200 > 1043 -~ 124 1200 2151 600 1653 1200 1147 STUDY WINDOW 1.44m® | 10000mm* reasonably to be inferred from the drawings and
// ‘ ‘ AN N ‘ ‘ LOUNGE WINDOW 2.97m? 10000mm? specification. All work to be in accordance with
y | AN \\ 2 Py good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the
/ : \\ N UTILITY DOOR 1.89m 8000mm Kfctorrjrrllendot(ijon?c defige thek quoli;]cy cz(f the firlﬁshe_fh wcilrk.
/ N N KITCHEN WINDOW 1.26m* | 2x8000mm? Bqt_err'f gt Prg udc s Og Eg%: mtqﬂsd 'Pd ° .Ctﬁmpg with a
// : \\ \\ DINING DOORS 3.78m? 10000mm? qulrsopriqtoerj grs SoronEC mqu: andards with, where
N |IC 2 2
// | \\ BREAKFAST DOORS 3.15m 10000mm All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared
o) / | N\ IC ) BREAKFAST | WINDOWS 7.62m? 10000mm? and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers
2 / | ¥ < > 2 BEDROOM 1| WINDOW 1.68m* | 10000mm? current recommendations.
- / | . W - : - . .
Rw /\/\ | - v : RWP EEW EEW 3 RWP BEDROOM 2| WINDOW 1.68m" | 10000mm” by the B0 (or NHBC) 68 Srequired by the Bulding. -
| 7 RWPC') = GULLYT/ = \R® | ] @) ‘ ‘ % C Q BEDROOM 3 WINDOW 1.26m? 10000mm? Regulations and is ‘to obtain completion certificate and
P N e S| | s se | | Svp BEDROOM 4 | WINDOW | 1.26m* | 10000mm? forward to the Engineer
L L L [ [ 7 [ =—=. 3\ T xilinba s~ I— ) 2 2
T N 5 it e 1 75&J{ D) e S AR—— oy 3102 PATHROOM | WINDOW | 083 | B000mn
[ O A N I N R R R IR B R BN R — IC I -/om mm
BUILD THIS PIER IN BUILD THIS PIER IN =
2oLID 7N L o e L L C Ll Ll e . coUD 7n e . BATHROO g LEGEND
CONCRETE BLOCKS I | | ,LLLLLL,LL@RLLE)&%E@ L L L] B T o | | CONCRETE BLOCKS == R ([ cgeL [ | | Ll SG = SAFETY GLASS
FULL HEIGHT FROM Ll INEREREERRERE 1IN L L L L L | | FULL HEIGHT FROM T L B @z
FOUNDATIONS LR L L UpNING ROOM Ll L8l [ L PEEE | [ |1 L KITCHEN- ! |l | TOUNDATIONS BLOCK BUTTRESS WALL—= IRPZ R EX = EXTRACTOR FAN, DUCTED TO EXTERNAL
BN A N - T R = S - D ARRNRi . AL 10,8 HOUMED Ol BHETe:
LELL S S B L LoHp L[| N i — r—i—r—y BEDROOM| 4 3 OR INCREASE EXTRACTOR CAPACITY T0
I B L Y T ) ) O R L[ beMo [ | ﬁ;EX Lo e OEEL COMPENSATE FOR THE AIR FLOW LOSSES
RIS dhadlNEEE IR = NN e o o  BEDROOM 3350
prppppéﬁpp LN L ,LLLLLLLLLLL%@LLLLLLLLL : : OEEL LA'SIEE'LNG g SA = INTERLINKED SMOKE ALARM
CCCCE C LLE\L 1y ) O O ) ) O CCCCCCCEC 0 _
| | | | | | | | | V> | | | | | /I\ LLLLLLLLLLLLLLL : : 5 D?);ﬁ |‘-_r_) HD - HEAT DErECTOR
4 D) S T O I Y 1 | | i N EEL = ENERGY EFFICIENT LIGHT, NUMBER AND
i D7p9 A N | | P | | | | 2z | | i N POSITION AND TYPE TO BE TO CLIENTS
x L ¥ | ~769— Y —— DETAILS. ENSURE THESE ARE A MINIMUM
E o o L - \L\ELLLL = L E o R v MO WX o LUMINOUS EFFICENCY OF 75 LIGHT
@ - L \QLLLL | | o e o @ SOURCE LUMENS PER CIRCUIT WATT
s O [Eall 1By LB L) 118 5 N 4 3 N4
OEEL ﬁ | IH:I L | | Q @ SVP = UPVC SOIL AND VENT PIPE
— 1 e o L 5s]
— LL L:ELLL ~ : :* A RWP = UPVC RAINWATER PIPE
o 1535, X | : I ENSURE GULLY = RODABLE GULLY
& e - =< | DI HANDRAILS
3 LOUNGE l 727777727, G | = BOTH SIDES SS = STUB STACK
%‘ UpP d) : : = BEDR TV = TILE VENT FOR EXTRACTOR
1 | | Z:_ n EEW = EMERGENCY ESCAPE WINDOW,
( U =3 % | |% | 8001100 FROM FLOOR LEVEL, ENSURE
- - s CLEAR AREA OF 0.33m? MINIMUM
OEEL 4 HALL 7 S (@ = I 2 | CLEAR DIMENSION OF 450mm
o OEEL OEEEY o~ : : ENSURE CAVITY i LL&LLE
OSA BARRIERS ARE SET | Ddede RE = RODDING EYE
: : TO ALL DOOR AND @éL ATV
WINDOW OPENINGS = CMD = CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR
B~ \7 230 2235 - T[L ttL 3585
m/ \ IpnEE ELECTRIC CAR =TT = INSULATED CAVITY CLOSER
\ﬁ, . LR, L CHARGING POINT z ;ﬁ; L L L e
1 Y CUP'D ‘ ‘ ‘ ( lic Lb | = Y INl L] P Z 1 EJ = EXPANSION JOINT IN MASONRY, SEALED
3415 =700 E : —— T T 3008 = ‘ BOTH SIDES, SET TIES AT 225mm
0 X i o X L‘CEN URE | RWP : :'3 o X 1 ] [ ESN EEW é‘ RWP o VERTICAL CENTRES
lOW LEVEL, | L | . e e 777777777777
; RWPGK s ‘ ‘ s 22527 ORWR, THEESHOJ_D : ! ; ; RWPQ ﬁ g -RWP ; FD30 = 30 MINUTE FIRE RESISTANT DOOR
N INC HIGH SPE EEW a
N |0@-———  NETWORK CONNECTON. | | «@m: WH = WEEP HOLE
N e T ENSURE THERE IS ENSURE ALL INSPECTION
GIGABIT ETQ_DY I AWCHAMBERS UNDER THE
T | i \ T ACCESSORVENAY ARE 120 e 1600 1650 a1s 1600 1520
{ 0 1386 2200 1329 1020 781 1200 819 | 9200
9200 |
TO MAINS SEWER
ENSURE ALL— r
DOORS AND
WINDOWS ACHIEVE
PAS 24 STANDARD
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
(1:50) (1:50)
B | DRAWING UPDATED MAY 24
A | BUILDING REGULATION QUERIES JAN 24
REVISIONS DATE
CONSULTING STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
1 Gordon Avenue, Tel: 01354 655454
March, Fax: 01354 660467
Cambridgeshire. E-mail: info@mortonandhall.co.uk
PE15 8AJ Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk
Fenland District Council s%
LABC™ LABC™ €3
Building %2
Design Awards
Building Excellence in Fenland ‘
Mrs L Bell
Rear of 37 High Street
Earith
PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE DURING CONSTRUCTION 7. .
Cambridgeshire,
APPROVED DOCUMENT L NOW HAS A REQUIREMENT PE28 3PP
FOR PHOTOGRAPHS TO BE TAKEN FOR EACH
DWELLING ON THE DEVELOPMENT AS A RECORD
DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPERTY. THE
PHOTOGRAPHS WILL NEED TO BE MADE AVAILABLE
TO THE ENERGY ASSESSOR AND THE BUILDING Proposed Plans
CONTROL BODY. ANYONE MAY TAKE THE P
PHOTOGRAPH OF THE CONSTRUCTIONS DETAILS. FULL
DETAILS OF WHICH DETAILS NEED TO BE
PHOTOGRAPHED CAN BE FOUND IN APPROVED "™ R.Papworth PATE or s
DOCUMENT L, VOLUME 1, 2021 EDITION APPENDIX B
DATE Nov 2022 DRAWING NUMBER
H9242/01s
As Shown



AutoCAD SHX Text_298
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
DRAWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Consulting Limited is their property. Drawings and 

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Copyright on all drawings prepared by Morton & Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
forward to the Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Regulations and is to obtain completion certificate and

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
by the BCO (or NHBC) as required by the Building 

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
The contractor is to arrange inspections of the works

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
current recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
and used or fixed in accordance with the manufacturers

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
All products and materials to be handled, stored, prepared 

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
appropriate, BS or EC marks.

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
British Standards and EOTA standards with, where 

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Materials products and workmanship to comply with all 

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
recommendations define the quality of the finished work. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
good building practice and BS 8000 to the extent that the 

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
specification. All work to be in accordance with 

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
reasonably to be inferred from the drawings and

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
the works and suitable for the purpose stated in or 

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
specified they are to be of the standard appropriate to

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Where materials, products and workmanship are not fully

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
ask. All dimensions are in mm unless stated otherwise.

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
starts or materials are ordered. If in doubt 

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Contractor to check all dimensions on site before work

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
consulting the Engineers.

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Please read, if in doubt ask. Change nothing without

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
without their written permission.

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
designs may not be reproduced in part or in whole 

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
DATE OF ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
1 Gordon Avenue, March, Cambridgeshire. PE15 8AJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Tel: 01354 655454 Fax: 01354 660467 E-mail: info@mortonandhall.co.uk Website: www.mortonconsultingengineers.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
LABC

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
east anglia

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Mrs L Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Rear of 37 High Street 

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
Earith, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Cambridgeshire,  

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
PE28 3PP

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Proposed Plans

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
R.Papworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Nov 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
As Shown

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
H9242/01

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
4412

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
3765

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
2677

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
3300

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
1386

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
2200

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
1329

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
819

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
781

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
9200

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
2161

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
2235

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
STUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
CUP`D

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
CUP`D

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
950

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
W.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
2300

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
INCOMING HIGH SPEED NETWORK CONNECTION. ENSURE THERE IS GIGABIT READY DUCTING TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
ENSURE LOW LEVEL THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
ENSURE HANDRAILS BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
CMD

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
BREAKFAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
GULLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
1535

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
3415

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
700

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
5087

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
7889

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
9754

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
3311

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
9754

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
1190

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
900

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
3678

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
850

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
1043

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
757

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
9200

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
3738

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
3585

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
1700

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
2200

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
1147

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
1653

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
9200

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
600

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
4075

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
2998

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
3351

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
3102

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
3014

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
3008

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
BEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
BEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
2589

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
EN-SUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
1665

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1650

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
1420

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
915

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
9200

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
CUP`D

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
BEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
BEDROOM 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
8564

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
7889

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
8564

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
7889

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
2151

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
1249

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
3350

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
2275

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
1551

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN (1:50)

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
EEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
LEGEND SG = SAFETY GLASS EX = EXTRACTOR FAN, DUCTED TO EXTERNAL       AIR, FAN TO B MOUNTED ON EXTERNAL       WALL OR 1.5m MAXIMUM DUCT LENGTH.       OR INCREASE EXTRACTOR CAPACITY TO       COMPENSATE FOR THE AIR FLOW LOSSES SA = INTERLINKED SMOKE ALARM HD = HEAT DETECTOR EEL = ENERGY EFFICIENT LIGHT, NUMBER AND        POSITION AND TYPE TO BE TO CLIENTS        DETAILS. ENSURE THESE ARE A MINIMUM        LUMINOUS EFFICENCY OF 75 LIGHT        SOURCE LUMENS PER CIRCUIT WATT SVP = UPVC SOIL AND VENT PIPE RWP = UPVC RAINWATER PIPE GULLY = RODABLE GULLY SS = STUB STACK TV = TILE VENT FOR EXTRACTOR EEW = EMERGENCY ESCAPE WINDOW,        800-1100 FROM FLOOR LEVEL, ENSURE        CLEAR AREA OF 0.33m², MINIMUM        CLEAR DIMENSION OF 450mm RE = RODDING EYE CMD = CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR      = INSULATED CAVITY CLOSER EJ = EXPANSION JOINT IN MASONRY, SEALED       BOTH SIDES, SET TIES AT 225mm       VERTICAL CENTRES FD30 = 30 MINUTE FIRE RESISTANT DOOR WH = WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
HALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
2.14m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
ROOM NAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
OPENING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
OPENING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
VENTILATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
STUDY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
1.44m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
2.97m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
1.89m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
8000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
1.26m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
2x8000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
3.78m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
BREAKFAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
3.15m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
BREAKFAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
7.62m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
BEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
1.68m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
BEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
1.68m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
BEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
1.26m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
BEDROOM 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
1.26m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
10000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
0.63m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
8000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
132000mm²

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
30.76m²

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
EEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE DURING CONSTRUCTION APPROVED DOCUMENT L NOW HAS A REQUIREMENT FOR PHOTOGRAPHS TO BE TAKEN FOR EACH DWELLING ON THE DEVELOPMENT AS A RECORD DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPERTY. THE PHOTOGRAPHS WILL NEED TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE ENERGY ASSESSOR AND THE BUILDING CONTROL BODY. ANYONE MAY TAKE THE PHOTOGRAPH OF THE CONSTRUCTIONS DETAILS. FULL DETAILS OF WHICH DETAILS NEED TO BE PHOTOGRAPHED CAN BE FOUND IN APPROVED DOCUMENT L, VOLUME 1, 2021 EDITION APPENDIX B

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
TO MAINS SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
750

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
LH

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
BLOCK BUTTRESS WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
5100

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
850

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
758

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
BUILD THIS PIER IN SOLID 7N/mm² CONCRETE BLOCKS FULL HEIGHT FROM FOUNDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
BUILD THIS PIER IN SOLID 7N/mm² CONCRETE BLOCKS FULL HEIGHT FROM FOUNDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
BUILDING REGULATION QUERIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
JAN 24 

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
ENSURE ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS ACHIEVE PAS 24 STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
ENSURE ALL INSPECTION CHAMBERS UNDER THE ACCESS/DRIVEWAY ARE B125 CLASS OF BS EN 124

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
ENSURE CAVITY BARRIERS ARE SET TO ALL DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
DRAWING UPDATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
MAY 24 


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3d

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE 19" AUGUST 2024
Case No:  21/02793/FUL
Proposal: Reconfiguration of and extension to existing car park to
provide 2 disability parking bays and 14 additional parking
bays, widening of existing building perimeter path,
installation of new weld wire mesh fence as well as new
lamp post and replacement of external wall lighting
Location:  One Leisure, Abbey Road, Ramsey
Applicant: Mr Raby — One Leisure
Grid Ref: 529432 284996
Date of Registration: 13.12.2021

Parish: Ramsey

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVE

This application is referred to the Development Management
Committee (DMC) as the Leisure Centre is managed by
Huntingdonshire District Council

1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
Site and Surroundings

1.1 The site is located at the northern end of Abbey Road and contains
Abbey College and Ramsey Leisure Centre. The buildings
associated with the Leisure Centre are located to the north-east.
College playing fields surround the buildings to the north, east and
west. The Grade | listed Ramsey Abbey is located to the west and
the site falls within Ramsey Conservation Area.

Proposal

1.2 This application seeks approval for the reconfiguration and
extension to the existing car park at One Leisure, Abbey Road,
Ramsey to provide 2 disability parking bays and 14 parking bays.
The proposal also includes the widening of the existing building
perimeter path, the installation of a weld wire mesh fence, a lamp
post and the installation of external wall lighting.

1.3  This application has been accompanied by the following:

e Heritage Statement;

Page 67 of 86



1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and Preliminary Bat Roost
Assessment Survey; and
Archaeological Monitoring Report.

Officers have scrutinised the plans and have familiarised
themselves with the site and surrounding area.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF 2023) sets out
the three objectives - economic, social and environmental - of the
planning system to contribute to the achievement of sustainable
development. The NPPF 2023 at paragraph 10 provides as
follows: 'So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive
way, at the heart of the Framework is a presumption in favour of
sustainable development (paragraph 11).'

The NPPF 2023 sets out the Government's planning policies for
(amongst other things):
e delivering a sufficient supply of homes;
e building a strong, competitive economy;
e achieving well-designed, beautiful and safe places;
e conserving and enhancing the natural, built and historic
environment

Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, Planning Practice Guidance and
the National Design Guide 2021 are also relevant and material
considerations.

For full details visit the government website National Guidance

3.

3.1

PLANNING POLICIES
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 (Adopted 15th May 2019)

LP1: Amount of Development

LP2: Strategy for Development

LP4: Contributing to Infrastructure Delivery
LP5: Flood Risk

LP6: Waste Water Management

LP7: Spatial Planning Areas

LP11: Design Context

LP12: Design Implementation

LP14: Amenity

LP15: Surface Water

LP16: Sustainable Travel

LP17: Parking Provision and Vehicle Movement
LP22: Local Services and Community Facilities
LP30: Biodiversity and Geodiversity

LP31: Trees, Woodland, Hedges and Hedgerows

Page 68 of 86


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

LP34: Heritage Assets and their Settings
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and Guidance:

Huntingdonshire Design Guide Supplementary Planning
Document (2017)

Huntingdonshire Landscape and Townscape SPD (2022)
Huntingdonshire Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (2017)
Cambridgeshire Flood and Water SPD (2017)

LDF Developer Contributions SPD (2011)

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local
Plan (2021)

Local policies are viewable at https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

21/80374/COND - Conditional Information for 18/02171/FUL: C4
(archaeology) — Discharged

21/80266/COND - Conditional Information for 21/01085/FUL: C4
(Tree Details) - Discharged

21/02531/NMA - Amendment to application 21/01085/FUL: Site
boundary/ area increased by 12.6 sqm — Approved

21/01085/FUL - Carbon Improvements through works including
the replacement of windows, doors and roof, new cladding, the
provision of windcatchers on roof and new mechanical plant and
an increase in non-residential floor area to accommodate a new
plant room — Approved

18/02171/FUL — The construction of an external 3G artificial Turf
Pitch (ATP) including perimeter fencing, floodlighting, associated
hardstanding area and goal recess areas — Approved.

CONSULTATIONS

Ramsey Town Council — The Council unanimously supports the
application, it had not received any neighbouring objections and
unanimously agreed that the District Council be recommended to
approve the application on the grounds that it does not conflict with
the policies contained in the Development Plan.

Cambridgeshire County Council’'s Highway Authority — The
application is for an extension to the existing car park and other
improvements. The junction for the access road with the highway
is adequate for the increase in vehicles that is being catered for.
Therefore, the proposal is unlikely to have any adverse effect on
the public highway should Planning Permission be approved.

Page 69 of 86


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/

5.3

6.1

71

7.2

Cambridgeshire County Council’s Archaeological Officer — Initially
requested further information regarding any proposed sub-surface
works in order to ascertain the impact on archaeological remains.

The additional documentation provided indicates that sub-surface
work will be undertaken e.g. the proposed new parking sub-base
and underground storage tanks which may impact on
archaeological remains. Therefore due to the archaeological
potential of the site, a further programme of investigation and
recording is required in order to provide more information
regarding the presence or absence, and condition of surviving
archaeological remains within the development area, and to
establish the need for archaeological mitigation of the
development as necessary. Therefore no objections subject to the
imposition of a condition on any planning permission granted.

REPRESENTATIONS
One initial letter of objection was by Abbey College, Ramsey:

The proposal will affect the Academy's future plans to Safeguard
and secure the school site. In order to erect a Safeguarding fence
around the school site, fencing it off from unvetted members of the
public e.g. the visitors to One Leisure.

Required to improve site Safeguarding security, in line with DFE
guidelines. Plans have been drawn up which show that this area
of the proposed carpark extension in particular is key to the new
access point between the south and north of the school site. This
has been established as the only place students can move safely
between the north and south of the school site. It is therefore very
important to the future of the school that this objection is seriously
considered.

However more recently we have received confirmation from the
School that they now have no objection to extend the One Leisure
car parking facilities.

ASSESSMENT

When determining planning applications, it is necessary to
establish what weight should be given to each plan’s policies in
order to come to a decision. The following legislation, government
policy and guidance outline how this should be done.

As set out within the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(Section 38(6)) and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(Section 70(2)) in dealing with planning applications the Local
Planning Authority shall have regard to have provisions of the
development plan, so far as material to the application, and to any
other material considerations. This is reiterated within paragraph
47 of the NPPF (2021). The development plan is defined in
Section 38(3)(b) of the 2004 Act as “the development plan

Page 70 of 86



7.3

7.4

7.5

documents (taken as a whole) that have been adopted or
approved in that area”.

In Huntingdonshire the Development Plan (relevant to this
applications) consists of:

* Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036 (2019)

« Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Minerals and Waste Local Plan
(2021)

The statutory term ‘material considerations’ has been broadly
construed to include any consideration relevant in the
circumstances which bears on the use or development of the land:
Cala Homes (South) Ltd v Secretary of State for Communities and
Local Government & Anor [2011] EWHC 97 (Admin); [2011] 1 P.
& C.R. 22, per Lindblom J. Whilst accepting that the NPPF does
not change the statutory status of the Development Plan,
paragraph 2 confirms that it is a material consideration and
significant weight is given to this in determining applications.

The main issues to consider in the determination of this application
are:

The Principle of Development

Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on Heritage Assets
Residential Amenity

Highway Safety

Flood Risk and Surface Water

Biodiversity

Impact on Trees

Other Matters

The Principle of Development

7.6

7.7

The site is located within a built-up area of Ramsey, which is
identified as a Spatial Planning Area within the Huntingdonshire
Local Plan to 2036 and as such, Policy LP7 is considered relevant.
The proposal involves alterations to an existing Leisure Centre
(previously Use Class D2, now Class E). As such, Policy LP22
(Local Services and Community Facilities) is also considered
relevant.

The proposal seeks approval for alterations to improve movement
and parking at an existing leisure centre and does not involve the
creation of any additional floorspace. As such, the proposed
development is considered to be in accordance with the aims of
Policies LP7 and LP22. Furthermore, paragraph 97 of the National
Planning Policy Framework states that to provide the social,
recreational and cultural facilities and services the community
needs, planning decisions should ensure that facilities and
services are able to develop and modernise.

Page 71 of 86



7.8

As such, the principle of development is considered acceptable in
this instance, subject to all other planning matters being
addressed.

Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on Heritage Assets

7.9

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

The Local Planning Authority is required to ensure that special
regard is given to preserving the listed buildings and their settings
in relation to Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990. The Local Planning Authority is
also required to ensure that with respect to any buildings or other
land in a conservation area, special attention shall be paid to the
desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of that area, through the Planning (Listed Buildings
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 at Section 72. This is also
reflected in Policy LP34 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan and
Section 16 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Policy LP11 of the Local Plan states that a proposal will be
supported where it is demonstrated that it responds positively to
its context. Policy LP12 states that new development will be
expected to be well designed and that a proposal will be supported
where it can be demonstrated that it contributes positively to the
area's character and identity and successfully integrates with
adjoining buildings and landscape. This is also reflected in the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD, the National Design Guide
and Section 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

The proposal involves the reconfiguration and extension to the
existing car park, a new permeable pathway incorporating a new
gentle ramp and handrail, the installation of a new 1.8m welded
mesh fence, a new lamp post and replacement external lighting at
One Leisure, Abbey Road, Ramsey. The site is located within the
Ramsey Conservation Area and is in close proximity to Ramsey
Abbey (Grade | Listed Building).

The scale of the proposed car park extension and the widening of
the building perimeter path are considered to be acceptable with
the visual impact softened through the use of grasscrete for the
proposed parking bays and the retention of existing trees. A
condition would be imposed on any planning permission to ensure
the retention of the existing trees and their protection during
construction.

Furthermore, given the location of the proposed works in the
northern corner of the site, screened by existing buildings and
trees, the proposal would have a limited impacted on the character
and appearance of the area.

Given the scale and nature of the proposal, the Local Planning
Authority are satisfied that the proposal would not result in any

Page 72 of 86



7.15

harm to setting of the nearby Listed Building nor the character and
appearance of the Ramsey Conservation Area.

Overall, the proposal is considered to be acceptable in terms of its
scale and design and would not result in harm to the character and
appearance of the site, the Ramsey Conservation Area or the
surrounding area and would not harm the significance of nearby
Listed Buildings. As such, the proposal is deemed to be in
accordance with Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, Policies LP11, LP12
and LP34 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036, the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD and Sections 12 and 16 of
the National Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

Residential Amenity

7.16

717

7.18

Policy LP14 of the Local Plan to 2036 states a proposal will be
supported where a high standard of amenity is provided for all
users and occupiers of the proposed development and maintained
for users and occupiers of neighbouring land and buildings.

Given the scale and nature of the proposed development and the
distance to the closest neighbouring residential properties
(approximately 215m to Lawrence Road) the Local Planning
Authority are satisfied that the proposal would not result in any
detrimental impacts on any neighbouring properties amenities.

As such, the proposal is deemed to be in accordance with Policy
LP14 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036, the
Huntingdonshire Design Guide SPD and Section 12 of the
National Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

Highway Safety

7.19

7.20

7.21

The site is accessed via Abbey Road, an unclassified road subject
to a 30mph speed limit. The proposal seeks to alter and extend
the existing car park serving the Leisure Centre.

Cambridgeshire County Council have confirmed they have no
objections to the proposal and conclude that the existing access
arrangements are adequate enough to accommodate the
additional vehicles that would be catered for. Furthermore, the
proposed re-configuration and extension to the car park is
considered to be of an overall acceptable configuration ensuring
that vehicles enter the public highway in a forward gear and off-
street car parking spaces are of acceptable dimensions.

As such, the proposal is considered acceptable in terms of its
impact on highway safety and therefore accords with Policy LP17
of Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036 and Section 9 of the
National Planning Policy Framework in this regard.

Page 73 of 86



Flood Risk and Surface Water

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

National guidance and Policy LP5S of the Local Plan to 2036 seek
to steer new developments to areas at lowest risk of flooding and
advises this should be done through application of the Sequential
Test, and if appropriate the Exceptions Test (as set out in
paragraphs 165-175 of the NPPF (2023).

In this case, the application site is situated in Flood Zone 1 based
on the Environment Agency Floods Maps and is identified as low
risk to ground water flooding in the Strategic Flood Risk
Assessment 2017.

Given that the site is in Flood Zone 1 and comprises less than 1
hectare of land, the sequential and exceptions tests for flooding
nor the submission of a site specific flood risk assessment are
considered necessary in this instance in accordance with the
NPPF and NPPG.

The application has been accompanied by drainage plans and
construction details showing that the parking area will utilise
permeable construction and proposed underground geo-cellular
storage crates. The site is located within the Ramsey First (Hollow)
Internal Drainage Board and both the Middle Level
Commissioners and the Drainage Board have been consulted on
the proposed plans although no comments have been received to
date.

Given the low flood risk and minor scale of development, officers
are satisfied that the surface water drainage can be secured as
part of building regulations and other relevant legislative
requirements in this instance.

Overall, the proposal is considered to be acceptable with regard
to its impact on both flood risk and surface water and therefore
accords with Policies LP5, LP6 and LP15 of Huntingdonshire’s
Local Plan to 2036 and Section 14 of the National Planning Policy
Framework in this regard.

Biodiversity

7.28

Paragraph 180 of the NPPF (2023) states planning policies and
decisions should contribute to and enhance the natural and local
environment. Policy LP30 of the Local Plan to 2036 requires
proposals to demonstrate that all potential adverse impacts on
biodiversity and geodiversity have been investigated and ensure
no net loss in biodiversity and provide a net gain where possible,
through the planned retention, enhancement and creation of
habitats and wildlife features, appropriate to the scale, type, and
location of development.

Page 74 of 86



7.29

7.30

7.31

This application has been accompanied by a Preliminary
Ecological Appraisal and Preliminary Bat Roost Assessment
Survey which was originally submitted to accompany an earlier
application for the installation of a floodlit all-weather pitch
immediately adjacent to the proposed site. It states that the site
overall offers a negligible ecological value and offers
recommendations to protect nesting birds, bats and hedgehogs as
well as biodiversity enhancement measures including bird and bat
boxes. These were conditioned and carried out as part of
application 18/02171/FUL.

Whilst the proposal at this stage does not indicate any measures
for biodiversity enhancement, given the scale and nature of the
proposed development, the Local Planning Authority are satisfied
that the proposal would ensure no biodiversity net loss. It is also
worth noting that Local Planning Authorities records indicate no
presence of protected species in the area.

Overall, the proposal is deemed to broadly be in accordance with
Policies LP30 and LP31 of Huntingdonshire’s Local Plan to 2036
and Sections 12 and 15 of the National Planning Policy
Framework in this regard, subject to the imposition of conditions
on any planning permission granted.

Impact on Trees

7.32

7.33

7.34

Policy LP31 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 requires
proposals to demonstrate that the potential for adverse impacts on
trees, woodland, hedges and hedgerows has been investigated
and that a proposal will only be supported where it seeks to
conserve and enhance any existing tree, woodland, hedge or
hedgerow of value that would be affected by the proposed
development.

As previously stated, a condition would be imposed on any
planning permission granted to ensure the submission of a tree
protection plan for the existing trees to be retained and protected
given their visual amenity and siting within the Conservation Area.

Accordingly, subject to the imposition of a condition regarding
landscaping details the proposal is considered acceptable in
accordance with Policy LP31 of the Local Plan to 2036.

Other Matters

7.35

The development area lies in an area of high archaeological
potential and sits to the east of Ramsey Abbey listed as a
scheduled monument (CHER ref. DCB81) and sits within the
abbeys walled park and garden (CHER ref. 12329). Initially,
Cambridgeshire County Council’'s Archaeology Team disagreed
with the opinion of the submitted Heritage Statement that no
significant archaeology has been found in the area.

Page 75 of 86



7.36

Following the receipt of additional information which confirms that
sub-surface works would be undertaken as a result of the
proposed parking sub-base and underground storage tanks,
Cambridgeshire County Council’s Archaeology have no objections
to the proposal, subject to the imposition of a condition on any
planning permission granted requiring a further programme of
investigation and recording.

Conclusion

7.37

And it:

7.38

The proposed development is considered to be compliant with the
relevant national and local policy as it is:

Acceptable in principle

Is of an appropriate scale and design;

Would not have a significantly detrimental impact upon the
amenity of neighbours.

Would not be detrimental to highway safety in the locality;

Would not result in an increased risk of flooding in the locality;

Is acceptable with regards to the impact on biodiversity;

There are no other material planning considerations which lead to
the conclusion that the proposal is unacceptable.

Taking national and local planning policies into account, and
having regard for all relevant material considerations, it is
recommended that planning permission be granted, subject to the
imposition of appropriate conditions.

RECOMMENDATION - APPROVAL subject to
conditions to include the following
e Time limit
Approved plans
Materials
Tree retention and protection
Archaeology

If you would like a translation of this document, a large text version or an
audio version, please contact us on 01480 388388 and we will try to
accommodate your needs

CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development
Management Officer)
Enquiries: lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 76 of 86


mailto:lucy.pateman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From:

To:
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 21/02793/FUL
Date: 14 January 2022 11:23:23
Comments summary
Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 14/01/2022 11:23 AM from_.

Application Summary
Address: One Leisure Abbey Road Ramsey Huntingdon PE26 1DP

Reconfiguration of, and extension to, existing car park to provide 2 disability
parking bays and 14 additional parking bays, widening of existing building
perimeter path, installation of new weld wire mesh fence as well as new lamp
post and replacement of external wall lighting.

Case Officer: _

Click for further information

Proposal:

Customer Details

Nare I
el I
Address: -

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Town or Parish Council

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application
Reasons for comment:

Comments: The Council unanimously supports the application, it had not received any
neighbouring objections and unanimously agreed that the District Council be
recommended to approve the application on the grounds that it does not conflict
with the policies contained in the Development Plan.

Kind regards

Page 77 of 86


https://publicaccess.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=Application&keyVal=R429X1IKIUZ00

Development Management Committee . s
Application Ref: 21/02793/FUL Huntingdonshire

DISTRILECT COUNCIL

SCale - 1 :1 ’250 © Crown copyright and database rights 2024
Date Created: 07/08/2024 Ordnance Survey HDC AC0000849958

N f
.’b'? y.College Ram

Abbey Ceilege
Ramsey
(Secondary School)

Club

ennis Loy

The Site

Conservation Areas

Page 78 of 86




9g Jo 6/ abed

T
[ =

(c) Crown Copyright 2017. Al rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

Site Location - Car Park Ext.

1:1250

l
|

I =SS

||

F%amsey Abbey

Playing

School

Museum

No. | Note

All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR prior to any work, setting
out or shop drawings being prepared.

© copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved.

This drawing remains the property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not
be reproduced or copied in whole or in part without their prior written consent.

This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and
specifications.

Drainage has not been surveyed and any/all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs
are indicative.

Itis assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor who will be working,
where appropriate, to an approved method statement.

Scale 1:1250

L L \
0 125 25 375 62.5m
— .
F\\\\\\
| =
\\ \\\\\
\ —~ ~—
\ —
\\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\\\
\ Site Boundary
\\
\\
c— |and under same
ownership
“\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
|
\
\
|
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
P1 Issued for Planning 07/12/21 JS AO
No. |Revision Date Chk [Auth
Client

Eastern Gate House, 119 Newmarket Road,
Cambridge CB5 8HA
T:01223 367733

office@saundersboston.co.uk

Job

Huntingdonshire DC / One Leisure
Saunders

Boston
Architects

Ramsey LC - Carbon Improvements

Drawing

The Quay, Exeter EX2 4AN
T:01392 348627

www.saundersboston.co.uk

PLANNING

Location Plan - Car Park Extension
The Generator, The Gallery, King's Wharf

SBA Project Code

1869

Drawn

AO

Checked

Date

30/11/21

1:1250 @A1

Revision

project

JS

Suitability

Sode

originator

1869-SBA -XX -00 -DR -A -500

zone

level

P1

type role  number




No. | Note

1 | All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR prior to any work, setting
out or shop drawings being prepared.

2 | © copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved.

This drawing remains the property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not
be reproduced or copied in whole or in part without their prior written consent.

3 | This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location.

4 | This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and
specifications.

5 | Drainage has not been surveyed and any/all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs
are indicative.

6 |Itis assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor who will be working,
where appropriate, to an approved method statement.

~ Scale 1:100
L L \
0 1 2 3 5m
>
Football pitch
Xy
Site Boundary
Tarmac Footpath
*if**f**ff———fifiii7777777777777777777777777777777 (\\\“\\\\ TN )
Grass lamp post
‘Ffiiiif
-U — [—
m — \7\\\\\\ ’7
3 —
S - |
[
o |
o) [
@ \\\\ |
\\\\;
o =1 |
N
EU:I i it UA, H o
Lo N _ 2
Grass =
Grass =
o S - e —— [
D ‘F Paved path 77777777777777J L > 1 Lii*iiii . L] ? %
— l T
o . - 777777777J / (| 77nged path T % O
. L T ] o 3
— - = E
- o - 28
[ IR |
. |
LISS)=SU=] s Lo S8)=- 1 |
J=T 7" sl [ |
> ?:j n n o = ‘ H H H
| || |
|
\\
S I I
!
S | |
| |
EX|st|ng Layout | \
1:100 — | | I | |
| N
| | o 1
P2 Issued for Planning 07/12/21 JS AO
P1 Draft Issue for comments 05/11/21 MNL |AO
No. |Revision Date Chk [Auth
Client
Huntingdonshire DC / One Leisure
Saunders ;
Boston Ramsey LC - Carbon Improvements
Architects  [oos
Existing Car Park - Car Park Extension
Eastern Gate House, 119 Newmarket Road, The Generator, The Gallery, King's Wharf
Cambridge CB5 8HA The Quay, Exeter EX2 4AN
T:01223 367733 T:01392 348627
office@saundersboston.co.uk www.saundersboston.co.uk
Scale Revision
PLANNING 1:100 @A1 P2
SBA Project Code Drawn AO Date 0 4 /1 1 /21 project originator zone level type role  number
1 869 Checked  NINL S&‘Zb"“v 1869-SBA -XX -00 -DR-A-910




No. | Note

9g Jo T8 abed

Proposed Site Plan
1:200

Grass

Existing Tarmac Car Park
with approximate outline
of bays

new 1.8m welded
mesh fence

existing tree

new tarmac/
rirouteﬂd footpath

new pedetrain

Football pitch

substation as per
Planning Ref:
21/01085/FUL

proposed new-afp po

!

) L

new permeable tarmac area

~ — - -

crossing

existing trees —

e )
‘,,J 7 / > ‘Nrj ; ///> / s

A -

OV I =y Kooy | 5
S ———
LN | I A N

L

Scale 1:200
1L L]
0 2 4 6 10m
/
Y, Site Boundary
e
)
S /
"V
B
|
e —
‘F e |
|
|
|
g
existing'mesh
encinggnd
—\\\\\\ T
\\\\\j ‘ ‘
—
N H
\ f \ ‘ H
N |
.
I |
n All Weather Multi-Use
%Q | H Games Court
1 |

1 | All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR prior to any work, setting
out or shop drawings being prepared.

2 | © copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved.
This drawing remains the property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not
be reproduced or copied in whole or in part without their prior written consent.

3 | This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location.

4 | This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and
specifications.

5 | Drainage has not been surveyed and any/all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs
are indicative.

6 |Itis assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor who will be working,
where appropriate, to an approved method statement.

P2  |Issued for Planning. Prelimnary Issue date 07/12/21  |JS AO
corrected. New external lighting and welded mesh
fence shown
P1 Preliminary Issue 01/12/21
No. |Revision Date Chk |Auth
Client

Eastern Gate House, 119 Newmarket Road,
Cambridge CB5 8HA
T:01223 367733
office@saundersboston.co.uk

Huntingdonshire DC / One Leisure

Saunders
Boston Ramsey LC - Carbon Improvements

Architects o _
Site Plan - Car Park Extension

The Generator, The Gallery, King's Wharf
The Quay, Exeter EX2 4AN
T:01392 348627

www.saundersboston.co.uk
Revision

Scale

1:200 @A1 P2

PLANNING

SBA Project Code

1869

role  number

Drawn AO Date 30 /1 1 /2 1 project originator zone level type

Checked JS ﬁb"iw 1869-SBA -XX -00 -DR-A-504




98 Jo g8 abed

. GENERAL DO NOT SCALE

1. The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements
GENERAL LEGEND as set ot in the COM Reguiations Y reat

2. Al works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building
Requlations and latest relevant British Standards.

3. Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by
Indicative site red line boundary (0.092 ha) others must be referred to the engineer before the works commence.

4. The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing
outfall invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the
contractor shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of
the works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,
and alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be
reported to the Engineer

SURFACES & KERBING LEGEND 5. Al products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the

Construction Products Directive CPD/89/106/EEC.

6. The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities
BN prior to commencing construction and protecting all existing services
Proposed Concrete bullnosed kerb (125 x 150mm) affected by the works.

laid flush with surface. Refer to drawing C—005 for details.

7. Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are

EF Proposed Concrete edging — flat top (50 x 150mm) to-be reported immediately to the engineer.

laid flush with surface. Refer to drawing C—005 for details. 8.  This drawing should not be used for setting out

SC
Proposed Square Channel Kerb — flat top, laid flush with

surface. Refer to drawing C—005 for details.

Proposed Transition Kerb — transition from existing to proposed
pavement. Refer to drawing C—005 for details.

Proposed Permeable Footpath Construction
Refer to detail C1 on drawing C-005.

- . . Proposed Permeable Tarmac Driveway Construction.
Existing kerblines to remain Refer to detail C2 on drawing C-005.

Proposed Tarmac Footpath Construction.
Refer to detail C3 on drawing C—005.

Proposed Grasscrete Car Parking Construction.

Refer to Marshalls (manufacturer's detail) grassquard paving design
for car park use.

v v v v Denotes Proposed Soft Landscaping. Refer to Landscape Architect
N N N N Plﬂn-

FINISHED LEVELS LEGEND:

X @3@@;; T 20.43
920209 | -

‘< ,0‘:0:0:’0‘:’ < Proposed Finished Ground Level
AVAVAVAVAVAN

‘ Vi0.0.9.9.9.9

POSNAL 20.43)

‘ g’:’:?% —ll Proposed Finished Ground Level to match existing
‘ 19a96%9%a%% level

AAAAAAA

T Proposed Finished Surface Gradient

vvvvvvv

&5
K SEERE 11 [28/02/23] DT [TENDER ISSUE DM | DM

VAN NN
“ g,:.:,o,:,:,:,: REV DATE BY SUMMARY OF CHANGE CHK | APD
3‘@3’0@?_' DRAWING STATUS:

TENDER

CIVILISTIX

Nine Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1GE
Tel: +44 (0)1223 343 277 E: enquiries@civilistix.com
www_civilistix.com

CLIENT:
ETEC Group

ARCHITECT:

Saunders Boston Architects
PROJECT:

Abbey College Ramsey Cambridgeshire
DRAWING TITLE:
Proposed Kerbs, Levels and Surfaces

General Arrangement Plan

SCALE @ AT: CHECKED / APPROVED BY] DATE:

1:200 DM 20/02 /2023

PROJECT No: DRAWING No: REV:
1-595 C-004 LK



AutoCAD SHX Text_605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
9.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
9.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
Football Goalposts

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
9.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
9.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
9.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
9.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
9.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
9.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
9.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
9.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
9.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
9.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
9.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
CL 9.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
CL 9.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
9.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
9.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
FLt

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
CL 9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
CL 9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
CL 9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
9.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
5 Decid Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
av g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
av h 7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
10.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
CL 9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
TARMAC CAR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
Gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
BN06

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
BN06

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
BN06

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
BN06

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
BN0

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
BN25

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
(9.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
(9.88)

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
(10.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
9.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
9.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
1:75

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
(10.07)

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
1:40

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
(9.98)

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
(9.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
9.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
9.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
(9.97)

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
9.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
9.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
9.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
9.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
(9.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
(9.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
(9.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
(9.80)

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
9.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
9.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
1:77

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Proposed Concrete edging - flat top (50 x 150mm) laid flush with surface. Refer to drawing C-005 for details.Refer to drawing C-005 for details.

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
Denotes Proposed Soft Landscaping. Refer to Landscape Architect plan. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
Proposed Concrete bullnosed kerb (125 x 150mm) laid flush with surface. Refer to drawing C-005 for details.Refer to drawing C-005 for details.

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Proposed Permeable Footpath Construction  Refer to detail C1 on drawing C-005.

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
Proposed Permeable Tarmac Driveway Construction.  Refer to detail C2 on drawing C-005.

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
Proposed Grasscrete Car Parking Construction.  Refer to Marshalls (manufacturer's detail) grassguard paving design for car park use.

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Proposed Square Channel Kerb - flat top, laid flush with surface. Refer to drawing C-005 for details.Refer to drawing C-005 for details.

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Proposed Tarmac Footpath Construction.  Refer to detail C3 on drawing C-005.

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
BN

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Proposed Transition Kerb - transition from existing to proposed pavement. Refer to drawing C-005 for details.Refer to drawing C-005 for details.

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
Indicative site red line boundary (0.092 ha)

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
20.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
1:95

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
Proposed Finished Surface Gradient

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Proposed Finished Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
(20.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
Proposed Finished Ground Level to match existing level

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
28/02/23

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
TENDER ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
GENERAL 1. The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements  contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements  shall comply with the health and safety requirements shall comply with the health and safety requirements  comply with the health and safety requirements comply with the health and safety requirements  with the health and safety requirements with the health and safety requirements  the health and safety requirements the health and safety requirements  health and safety requirements health and safety requirements  and safety requirements and safety requirements  safety requirements safety requirements  requirements requirements as set out in the CDM Regulations 2. All works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building All works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  to be undertaken in accordance with the Building to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  be undertaken in accordance with the Building be undertaken in accordance with the Building  undertaken in accordance with the Building undertaken in accordance with the Building  in accordance with the Building in accordance with the Building  accordance with the Building accordance with the Building  with the Building with the Building  the Building the Building  Building Building Regulations and latest relevant British Standards. 3. Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by  information between this drawing and information given by information between this drawing and information given by  between this drawing and information given by between this drawing and information given by  this drawing and information given by this drawing and information given by  drawing and information given by drawing and information given by  and information given by and information given by  information given by information given by  given by given by  by by others must be referred to the engineer before the works commence.  4. The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  before commencing the works, verify all existing before commencing the works, verify all existing  commencing the works, verify all existing commencing the works, verify all existing  the works, verify all existing the works, verify all existing  works, verify all existing works, verify all existing  verify all existing verify all existing  all existing all existing  existing existing outfall invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  levels and site and setting out dimensions. the levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  and site and setting out dimensions. the and site and setting out dimensions. the  site and setting out dimensions. the site and setting out dimensions. the  and setting out dimensions. the and setting out dimensions. the  setting out dimensions. the setting out dimensions. the  out dimensions. the out dimensions. the  dimensions. the dimensions. the  the the contractor shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  be responsible for the true and proper setting out of be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  responsible for the true and proper setting out of responsible for the true and proper setting out of  for the true and proper setting out of for the true and proper setting out of  the true and proper setting out of the true and proper setting out of  true and proper setting out of true and proper setting out of  and proper setting out of and proper setting out of  proper setting out of proper setting out of  setting out of setting out of  out of out of  of of the works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  of the position, levels, dimensions, of the position, levels, dimensions,  the position, levels, dimensions, the position, levels, dimensions,  position, levels, dimensions, position, levels, dimensions,  levels, dimensions, levels, dimensions,  dimensions, dimensions, and alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  of the works. Any discrepancies are to be of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  the works. Any discrepancies are to be the works. Any discrepancies are to be  works. Any discrepancies are to be works. Any discrepancies are to be  Any discrepancies are to be Any discrepancies are to be  discrepancies are to be discrepancies are to be  are to be are to be  to be to be  be be reported to the Engineer  5. All products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the All products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  used are to be CE marked in accordance with the used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  are to be CE marked in accordance with the are to be CE marked in accordance with the  to be CE marked in accordance with the to be CE marked in accordance with the  be CE marked in accordance with the be CE marked in accordance with the  CE marked in accordance with the CE marked in accordance with the  marked in accordance with the marked in accordance with the  in accordance with the in accordance with the  accordance with the accordance with the  with the with the  the the Construction Products Directive CPD/89/106/EEC. 6. The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  be responsible for locating all existing utilities be responsible for locating all existing utilities  responsible for locating all existing utilities responsible for locating all existing utilities  for locating all existing utilities for locating all existing utilities  locating all existing utilities locating all existing utilities  all existing utilities all existing utilities  existing utilities existing utilities  utilities utilities prior to commencing construction and protecting all existing services  to commencing construction and protecting all existing services to commencing construction and protecting all existing services  commencing construction and protecting all existing services commencing construction and protecting all existing services  construction and protecting all existing services construction and protecting all existing services  and protecting all existing services and protecting all existing services  protecting all existing services protecting all existing services  all existing services all existing services  existing services existing services  services services affected by the works. 7. Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are  unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are  hazards discovered during the progress of works are hazards discovered during the progress of works are  discovered during the progress of works are discovered during the progress of works are  during the progress of works are during the progress of works are  the progress of works are the progress of works are  progress of works are progress of works are  of works are of works are  works are works are  are are to be reported immediately to the engineer. . 8. This drawing should not be used for setting outThis drawing should not be used for setting out


N
T
Q
(@)
D
(00]
w
(@]
#‘
(0]
@—/’
{\/
©

\ \

\

—
" Condition of existing Private Pipeline
to be confirmed onsite prior any
drainage work commencement

Proposed benched Connection to be
made to existing Private SWMH3
Manhole.

IL to match existing (approx IL 8.45)
Levels and Location to be confirmed
prior any work commencement

GENERAL LEGEND

Indicative site red line boundary (0.092 ha)

PROPOSED SURFACE WATER MANHOLE SCHEDULE
Note: Levels to be confirmed. Levels to Ordnance Survey Datum.

MANHOLE ~COVER  INVERT MANHOLE MANHOLE COVER & FRAME NOTES BACKDROP/

REF LEVEL  LEVEL TYPE SIZE CATCHPIT

(m)approx__ (m) (mm)

SWMHO01  9.96* 9.26 PPIC 4500 Class €250 450x450 - -
SWMH02  9.98* 8.80 2 12009 Class €250 600x600 - -
SWMHO03  10.02* 863 2 12009 Class €250 600x600 Hydrobrake discharging 2.01/s Catchpit
SWMHO04  10.00*  9.20 PPIC 4500 Class €250 450x450 - -
SWMHO05  9.85 9.25 PPIC 4509 Class B125 450x450 - -
SWMHO06  9.85* 9.25 PPIC 4500 Class B125 450x450 - -
SWMHO07  10.00*  9.12 PPIC 4509 Class B125 450x450 - -

S

\\ C

o oIt 863

WMH 03
L:10.02*

~

Depth; 0.8 [

SWMH1 ™
Catchpit / \’/7
CcL; 992 / \

9.85)

SWMH 067
CL:9.85"

IL: 9.25

SWMH 07
CL:10.00*
IL: 9.12

\

\
. SWMHZ
e ®CL; 9.91

SWMH 05
CL:9.85*
IL: 9.25

Gully outfall to be
redirected to proposed
drainage system

1Pt
GWL; N/A
Sand Thickness; 0.30m

CBR Value; N/A
Infiltration Test; Failed
Exploratory location completed

(9.80) E at total depth 1.30mbgl

New path to be
drained as existing

Hydro—brake flow control
controlling flows to 2.01/s

Underground Cellular Storage Tank
Polystorm PSM1

Tank Plan Area = 72.5m?

Tank Depth = 0.4m

Tank Volume = 29.00m?

Cover level ~ 9.80m*

Top of Tank Level = 9.05m

Tank Base Level = 8.65m

Min Tank Cover = 0.75m for
trafficked areas, vehicles <6,000kg

CL:9.98*
IL: 8.80 1:100
” 9.76 <
% “FE
% 1:30

o Lo I>

9.80
1:100
<_
9.82 9.87
/ SWMH 01
CL:9.96*
9.85 9.82
(0.85) ( )IL: 9.26

979

GROUND INVESTIGATION LEGEND

E Location of Trial Pit

Results as shown herein as taken from Yourenvironment, Infiltration Testing (ref; YEX3741), dated

March 2022

EXISTING DRAINAGE LEGEND

SWMH
@ ffffffffff B Existing Private Surface Water Drainage.
(Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage
Company Ltd, CCTV Drainage Survey; date 01/02/2023)
FWMH

Existing Private Foul Water Drainage.
(Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage
Company Ltd, CCTV Drainage Survey; date 01/02/2023)

DRAINAGE LEGEND

SWMH
®_+@_ S _1§_O_¢  _ Proposed Surface Water Drainage (diameter to be
= 150mm unless otherwise noted)

* Indicates Cover level is indicative and to match
proposed finished surface level

— Proposed Perforated Land Drainage (Pipe diameter to
be 1504, max pipe gradient 1:200)

G
|:| Proposed private trapped qully

Marshall Birco 100, 0/0 base unit (C250 cast iron
slotted cover) laid @ 1:100 invert (direction of fall as

A Y
1500 indicated) with Birco system junction unit (1508 outfall)
as per manufacturer.

BIRCO 100, 0/0

> T

Proposed Permeable construction

Proposed Underground Geo-—cellular storage crates

Existing pipes to be abandoned

FINISHED LEVELS LEGEND:

_|_20.43
_|120.43)

Proposed Finished Ground Level

Proposed Finished Ground Level to match existing
level

Proposed Finished Surface Gradient

GENERAL

1.

DO NOT SCALE

The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements
as set out in the CDM Regulations

2. Al works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building
Requlations and latest relevant British Standards.

3. Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by
others must be referred to the engineer before the works commence.

4. The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing
outfall invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the
contractor shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of
the works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,
and alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be
reported to the Engineer

5. Al products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the
Construction Products Directive CPD/89/106/EEC.

6. The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities
prior to commencing construction and protecting all existing services
affected by the works.

7. Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are
to be reported immediately to the engineer.

8.  This drawing should not be used for setting out

DRAINAGE

1. Al drain runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between
finished ground level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with
a minimum of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to
be jointed at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to
form joint and provide joint flexibility.

2. Al pipework 300mm@ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth
Supersleeve/Superseal or similar approved. All pipework greater than
300mm @ to be Class H concrete.

3. Al SYP/SS and RWP building spurs to be 1000 pipework laid at 1:40
for foul water and 1:80 for surface water.

4. Al oil/forecourt/washdown separators to be fitted with high level
alarm located within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement,
refer to...

5. Installation of ol / washdown / forecourt seperators to be
undertaken in strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and
installation details.

6. Refer to Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages
for Rain Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting
out positions

7. Al building drainage to be installed and tested in compliance with the
Building Regulations Approved Document H, 2015 Edition and to be
reviewed for compliance by Building Control prior to construction
commencing

8. Insitu concrete for use in general drainage works shall be in
accordance  with  BS:8500 " and in  accordance  with  the
recommendations of the site investigation report, and in accordance
with BRE digest 1 “concrete in aggressive ground” to meet any
expected sulphate conditions.

9. All gullies, channels and manhole covers are to be set dmm lower
than indicated on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent
surface). All drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,
unless shown otherwise.

10. Al above—ground drainage to incorporate rodding access facilities.

11. Al manhole covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile
iron and comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW or 'SW. They
shall be non—ventilotin1g type and have closed keyways. the minimum
frame depth shall be T00mm.

12. Small lightweight access covers should be secured (e.q. with screws)
to deter unauthorised access.

13. Manholes deeper than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or
fixed ladders.

14. Manhole covers within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to
match.

15. Contractor to undertake a pre—construction CCTV drainage survey to
confirm that no existing third party connections require maintaining
or diverting through the development site.

16. Exact arrangement of Geo—cellular storage to provide sufficient
access for maintenance and venting will be subject to specific
manufacturer product details. It is recommended therefore, a design
of geo—cellular storage is obtained from the clients chosen
manufacturer prior to works commencing

17. As of Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and
Waste Disposal”), all inspection chambers with cover greater than
1.2m shall utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 3509
cover

18. Al adoptable sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest
revision of "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)” and to the
satisfaction of the statutory sewerage undertaker overseeing engineer

T1 128/02/23] DT | TENDER ISSUE OM | OM

REV DATE BY SUMMARY OF CHANGE CHK | APD
DRAWING STATUS:
TENDER
Nine Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1GE
Tel: +44 (0)1223 343 277 E: enquiries@civilistix.com
www.civilistix.com
CLIENT:
ETEC Group
ARCHITECT:
Saunders Boston Architects
PROJECT:
Abbey College Ramsey Cambridgeshire
DRAWING TITLE:
Proposed Drainage General Arrangement Plan
SCALE @ A1: CHECKED / APPROVED BY] DATE:

1:200 DM 20/02 /2023

PROJECT No: DRAWING No: REV:
1-595 C-002 LK



AutoCAD SHX Text_816
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
9.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
9.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
Football Goalposts

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
9.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
9.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
9.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
9.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
9.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
9.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
9.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
9.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
9.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
9.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
9.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
9.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
9.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
CL 9.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
CL 9.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
9.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
9.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
9.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
9.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
9.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
9.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
9.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
9.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
9.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
9.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
9.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
FLt

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
CL 9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
CL 9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
CL 9.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
10.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
10.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
CL 10.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
EIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
9.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
5 Decid Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
av g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
av h 7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
9.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
10.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
CL 9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
TARMAC CAR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
Container

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
TP1 GWL; N/A Sand Thickness; 0.30m CBR Value; N/A Infiltration Test; Failed  Exploratory location completed   at total depth 1.30mbgl

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
SWMH2 CL; 9.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
SWMH1 Catchpit CL; 9.92 Depth; 0.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
G CL; 9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
SWMH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
SWMH4

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
SWMH5

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
Gully outfall to be redirected to proposed drainage system

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
To be drained as existing

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
New path to be drained as existing

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Proposed benched Connection to be made to existing Private SWMH3 Manhole. IL to match existing (approx IL 8.45) Levels and Location to be confirmed prior any work commencement

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
Hydro-brake flow control  controlling flows to 2.0l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Underground Cellular Storage Tank Polystorm PSM1 Tank Plan Area = 72.5m² Tank Depth = 0.4m Tank Volume = 29.00m³ Cover level   9.80m* Top of Tank Level = 9.05m Tank Base Level = 8.65m Min Tank Cover = 0.75m for trafficked areas, vehicles <6,000kg 

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Condition of existing Private Pipeline to be confirmed onsite prior any drainage work commencement

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
(9.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
(9.88)

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
(10.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
9.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
9.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
1:75

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
(10.07)

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
1:40

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
(9.98)

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
(9.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
9.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
9.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
1:30

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
(9.97)

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
9.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
9.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
9.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
9.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
9.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
(9.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
(9.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
(9.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
(9.80)

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
(10.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
9.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
9.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
9.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
(9.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
1:77

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
Location of Trial Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
Results as shown herein as taken from Yourenvironment, Infiltration Testing (ref; YEX3741), dated Yourenvironment, Infiltration Testing (ref; YEX3741), dated March 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
Indicative site red line boundary (0.092 ha)

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
FWMH

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
Existing Private Foul Water Drainage. (Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage Company Ltd, CCTV Drainage Survey; date 01/02/2023)

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Existing Private Surface Water Drainage. (Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage Drainage information as taken from Premier Drainage Company Ltd, CCTV Drainage Survey; date 01/02/2023)

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
SWMH

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
SWMH

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
150  

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Marshall Birco 100, 0/0 base unit (C250 cast iron slotted cover) laid @ 1:100 invert (direction of fall as indicated) with Birco system junction unit (150  outfall) as per manufacturer.

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Proposed Surface Water Drainage (diameter to be 150mm unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Proposed private trapped gully

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
Indicates Cover level is indicative and to match proposed finished surface level

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
*

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Proposed Permeable construction

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
Proposed Underground Geo-cellular storage crates

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
Proposed Perforated Land Drainage (Pipe diameter to be 150 , max pipe gradient 1:200)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
Existing pipes to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
MANHOLE REF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
COVER LEVEL (m)approx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
INVERT LEVEL (m)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
MANHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
MANHOLE SIZE (mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
COVER & FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
BACKDROP/ CATCHPIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
Class C250 450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
Class C250 600x600

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
PPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
450 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
1200 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Hydrobrake discharging 2.0l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
Class C250 600x600

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
1200 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Catchpit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Class C250 450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
PPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
450 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Class B125 450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
PPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
450 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Class B125 450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
PPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
450 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
Class B125 450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
PPIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
450 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
20.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1:95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Proposed Finished Surface Gradient

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Proposed Finished Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
(20.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Proposed Finished Ground Level to match existing level

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
28/02/23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
TENDER ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
GENERAL 1. The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements The contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements  contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements contractor shall comply with the health and safety requirements  shall comply with the health and safety requirements shall comply with the health and safety requirements  comply with the health and safety requirements comply with the health and safety requirements  with the health and safety requirements with the health and safety requirements  the health and safety requirements the health and safety requirements  health and safety requirements health and safety requirements  and safety requirements and safety requirements  safety requirements safety requirements  requirements requirements as set out in the CDM Regulations 2. All works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building All works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building works are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building are to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  to be undertaken in accordance with the Building to be undertaken in accordance with the Building  be undertaken in accordance with the Building be undertaken in accordance with the Building  undertaken in accordance with the Building undertaken in accordance with the Building  in accordance with the Building in accordance with the Building  accordance with the Building accordance with the Building  with the Building with the Building  the Building the Building  Building Building Regulations and latest relevant British Standards. 3. Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by Conflicting information between this drawing and information given by  information between this drawing and information given by information between this drawing and information given by  between this drawing and information given by between this drawing and information given by  this drawing and information given by this drawing and information given by  drawing and information given by drawing and information given by  and information given by and information given by  information given by information given by  given by given by  by by others must be referred to the engineer before the works commence.  4. The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing The contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing contractor shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing shall, before commencing the works, verify all existing  before commencing the works, verify all existing before commencing the works, verify all existing  commencing the works, verify all existing commencing the works, verify all existing  the works, verify all existing the works, verify all existing  works, verify all existing works, verify all existing  verify all existing verify all existing  all existing all existing  existing existing outfall invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the invert levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  levels and site and setting out dimensions. the levels and site and setting out dimensions. the  and site and setting out dimensions. the and site and setting out dimensions. the  site and setting out dimensions. the site and setting out dimensions. the  and setting out dimensions. the and setting out dimensions. the  setting out dimensions. the setting out dimensions. the  out dimensions. the out dimensions. the  dimensions. the dimensions. the  the the contractor shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of shall be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  be responsible for the true and proper setting out of be responsible for the true and proper setting out of  responsible for the true and proper setting out of responsible for the true and proper setting out of  for the true and proper setting out of for the true and proper setting out of  the true and proper setting out of the true and proper setting out of  true and proper setting out of true and proper setting out of  and proper setting out of and proper setting out of  proper setting out of proper setting out of  setting out of setting out of  out of out of  of of the works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, works and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, and for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, for the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, the correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  correctness of the position, levels, dimensions, correctness of the position, levels, dimensions,  of the position, levels, dimensions, of the position, levels, dimensions,  the position, levels, dimensions, the position, levels, dimensions,  position, levels, dimensions, position, levels, dimensions,  levels, dimensions, levels, dimensions,  dimensions, dimensions, and alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be alignment of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be of all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be all parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be parts of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  of the works. Any discrepancies are to be of the works. Any discrepancies are to be  the works. Any discrepancies are to be the works. Any discrepancies are to be  works. Any discrepancies are to be works. Any discrepancies are to be  Any discrepancies are to be Any discrepancies are to be  discrepancies are to be discrepancies are to be  are to be are to be  to be to be  be be reported to the Engineer  5. All products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the All products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the products used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  used are to be CE marked in accordance with the used are to be CE marked in accordance with the  are to be CE marked in accordance with the are to be CE marked in accordance with the  to be CE marked in accordance with the to be CE marked in accordance with the  be CE marked in accordance with the be CE marked in accordance with the  CE marked in accordance with the CE marked in accordance with the  marked in accordance with the marked in accordance with the  in accordance with the in accordance with the  accordance with the accordance with the  with the with the  the the Construction Products Directive CPD/89/106/EEC. 6. The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities The contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities contractor shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities shall be responsible for locating all existing utilities  be responsible for locating all existing utilities be responsible for locating all existing utilities  responsible for locating all existing utilities responsible for locating all existing utilities  for locating all existing utilities for locating all existing utilities  locating all existing utilities locating all existing utilities  all existing utilities all existing utilities  existing utilities existing utilities  utilities utilities prior to commencing construction and protecting all existing services  to commencing construction and protecting all existing services to commencing construction and protecting all existing services  commencing construction and protecting all existing services commencing construction and protecting all existing services  construction and protecting all existing services construction and protecting all existing services  and protecting all existing services and protecting all existing services  protecting all existing services protecting all existing services  all existing services all existing services  existing services existing services  services services affected by the works. 7. Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are Any unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are  unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are unidentified hazards discovered during the progress of works are  hazards discovered during the progress of works are hazards discovered during the progress of works are  discovered during the progress of works are discovered during the progress of works are  during the progress of works are during the progress of works are  the progress of works are the progress of works are  progress of works are progress of works are  of works are of works are  works are works are  are are to be reported immediately to the engineer. . 8. This drawing should not be used for setting outThis drawing should not be used for setting out

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
DRAINAGE 1. All drain runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between All drain runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between  drain runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between drain runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between  runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between runs constructed with less than 600mm cover between  constructed with less than 600mm cover between constructed with less than 600mm cover between  with less than 600mm cover between with less than 600mm cover between  less than 600mm cover between less than 600mm cover between  than 600mm cover between than 600mm cover between  600mm cover between 600mm cover between  cover between cover between  between between finished ground level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with  ground level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with ground level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with  level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with level and crown of the pipe are to be encased with  and crown of the pipe are to be encased with and crown of the pipe are to be encased with  crown of the pipe are to be encased with crown of the pipe are to be encased with  of the pipe are to be encased with of the pipe are to be encased with  the pipe are to be encased with the pipe are to be encased with  pipe are to be encased with pipe are to be encased with  are to be encased with are to be encased with  to be encased with to be encased with  be encased with be encased with  encased with encased with  with with a minimum of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  minimum of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to minimum of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to of 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to 150mm Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to Grade ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to ST4 concrete. The casing concrete is to  concrete. The casing concrete is to concrete. The casing concrete is to  The casing concrete is to The casing concrete is to  casing concrete is to casing concrete is to  concrete is to concrete is to  is to is to  to to be jointed at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  jointed at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to jointed at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to at every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to every pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to pipe joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to joint position with 20mm Flexcell board to  position with 20mm Flexcell board to position with 20mm Flexcell board to  with 20mm Flexcell board to with 20mm Flexcell board to  20mm Flexcell board to 20mm Flexcell board to  Flexcell board to Flexcell board to  board to board to  to to form joint and provide joint flexibility. 2. All pipework 300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth All pipework 300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  pipework 300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth pipework 300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth 300mmØ or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth or below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth below to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  to be vitrified clay, Hepworth to be vitrified clay, Hepworth  be vitrified clay, Hepworth be vitrified clay, Hepworth  vitrified clay, Hepworth vitrified clay, Hepworth  clay, Hepworth clay, Hepworth  Hepworth Hepworth Supersleeve/Superseal or similar approved. All pipework greater than  or similar approved. All pipework greater than or similar approved. All pipework greater than  similar approved. All pipework greater than similar approved. All pipework greater than  approved. All pipework greater than approved. All pipework greater than  All pipework greater than All pipework greater than  pipework greater than pipework greater than  greater than greater than  than than 300mm Ø to be Class H concrete.  3. All SVP/SS and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 All SVP/SS and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  SVP/SS and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 SVP/SS and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 and RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 RWP building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 building spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 spurs to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 to be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 be 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  100Ø pipework laid at 1:40 100Ø pipework laid at 1:40  pipework laid at 1:40 pipework laid at 1:40  laid at 1:40 laid at 1:40  at 1:40 at 1:40  1:40 1:40 for foul water and 1:80 for surface water. 4. All oil/forecourt/washdown separators to be fitted with high level All oil/forecourt/washdown separators to be fitted with high level  oil/forecourt/washdown separators to be fitted with high level oil/forecourt/washdown separators to be fitted with high level  separators to be fitted with high level separators to be fitted with high level  to be fitted with high level to be fitted with high level  be fitted with high level be fitted with high level  fitted with high level fitted with high level  with high level with high level  high level high level  level level alarm located within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement,  located within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement, located within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement,  within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement, within maintenance building. For ducting arrangement,  maintenance building. For ducting arrangement, maintenance building. For ducting arrangement,  building. For ducting arrangement, building. For ducting arrangement,  For ducting arrangement, For ducting arrangement,  ducting arrangement, ducting arrangement,  arrangement, arrangement, refer to... 5. Installation of oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be Installation of oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be  of oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be of oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be  oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be oil / washdown / forecourt seperators to be  / washdown / forecourt seperators to be / washdown / forecourt seperators to be  washdown / forecourt seperators to be washdown / forecourt seperators to be  / forecourt seperators to be / forecourt seperators to be  forecourt seperators to be forecourt seperators to be  seperators to be seperators to be  to be to be  be be undertaken in strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and  in strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and in strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and  strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and strict accordance with manufacturer instruction and  accordance with manufacturer instruction and accordance with manufacturer instruction and  with manufacturer instruction and with manufacturer instruction and  manufacturer instruction and manufacturer instruction and  instruction and instruction and  and and installation details. 6. Refer to Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages Refer to Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  to Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages to Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages Architect and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages and / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages / or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  or Mechanical & Electrical design packages or Mechanical & Electrical design packages  Mechanical & Electrical design packages Mechanical & Electrical design packages  & Electrical design packages & Electrical design packages  Electrical design packages Electrical design packages  design packages design packages  packages packages for Rain Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Rain Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting Rain Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting Water Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting Pipe (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting (RWP) and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting and Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting Foul Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting Water Outlet (FWO) exact setting  Outlet (FWO) exact setting Outlet (FWO) exact setting  (FWO) exact setting (FWO) exact setting  exact setting exact setting  setting setting out positions 7. All building drainage to be installed and tested in compliance with the All building drainage to be installed and tested in compliance with the Building Regulations Approved Document H, 2015 Edition and to be reviewed for compliance by Building Control prior to construction commencing 8. Insitu concrete for use in general drainage works shall be in Insitu concrete for use in general drainage works shall be in  concrete for use in general drainage works shall be in concrete for use in general drainage works shall be in  for use in general drainage works shall be in for use in general drainage works shall be in  use in general drainage works shall be in use in general drainage works shall be in  in general drainage works shall be in in general drainage works shall be in  general drainage works shall be in general drainage works shall be in  drainage works shall be in drainage works shall be in  works shall be in works shall be in  shall be in shall be in  be in be in  in in accordance with BS:8500 and in accordance with the  with BS:8500 and in accordance with the with BS:8500 and in accordance with the  BS:8500 and in accordance with the BS:8500 and in accordance with the  and in accordance with the and in accordance with the  in accordance with the in accordance with the  accordance with the accordance with the  with the with the  the the recommendations of the site investigation report, and in accordance  of the site investigation report, and in accordance of the site investigation report, and in accordance  the site investigation report, and in accordance the site investigation report, and in accordance  site investigation report, and in accordance site investigation report, and in accordance  investigation report, and in accordance investigation report, and in accordance  report, and in accordance report, and in accordance  and in accordance and in accordance  in accordance in accordance  accordance accordance with BRE digest 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any  BRE digest 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any BRE digest 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any  digest 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any digest 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any  1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any 1 "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any  "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any "concrete in aggressive ground" to meet any  in aggressive ground" to meet any in aggressive ground" to meet any  aggressive ground" to meet any aggressive ground" to meet any  ground" to meet any ground" to meet any  to meet any to meet any  meet any meet any  any any expected sulphate conditions. 9. All gullies, channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower All gullies, channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower  gullies, channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower gullies, channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower  channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower channels and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower  and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower and manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower  manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower manhole covers are to be set 5mm lower  covers are to be set 5mm lower covers are to be set 5mm lower  are to be set 5mm lower are to be set 5mm lower  to be set 5mm lower to be set 5mm lower  be set 5mm lower be set 5mm lower  set 5mm lower set 5mm lower  5mm lower 5mm lower  lower lower than indicated on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  indicated on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent indicated on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent on the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent the drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent drawing (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent (i.e. 5mm lower than the adjacent  5mm lower than the adjacent 5mm lower than the adjacent  lower than the adjacent lower than the adjacent  than the adjacent than the adjacent  the adjacent the adjacent  adjacent adjacent surface). All drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  All drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit, All drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit, drain and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit, and sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit, sewer pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit, pipes are to be laid soffit to soffit,  are to be laid soffit to soffit, are to be laid soffit to soffit,  to be laid soffit to soffit, to be laid soffit to soffit,  be laid soffit to soffit, be laid soffit to soffit,  laid soffit to soffit, laid soffit to soffit,  soffit to soffit, soffit to soffit,  to soffit, to soffit,  soffit, soffit, unless shown otherwise. 10. All above-ground drainage to incorporate rodding access facilities. All above-ground drainage to incorporate rodding access facilities. 11. All manhole covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile All manhole covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile  manhole covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile manhole covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile  covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile covers and frames shall be manufactured from ductile  and frames shall be manufactured from ductile and frames shall be manufactured from ductile  frames shall be manufactured from ductile frames shall be manufactured from ductile  shall be manufactured from ductile shall be manufactured from ductile  be manufactured from ductile be manufactured from ductile  manufactured from ductile manufactured from ductile  from ductile from ductile  ductile ductile iron and comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  and comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They and comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They comply with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They with BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They BSEN:124 and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They and be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They be marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  marked 'FW' or 'SW. They marked 'FW' or 'SW. They  'FW' or 'SW. They 'FW' or 'SW. They  or 'SW. They or 'SW. They  'SW. They 'SW. They  They They shall be non-ventilating type and have closed keyways. the minimum  be non-ventilating type and have closed keyways. the minimum be non-ventilating type and have closed keyways. the minimum  non-ventilating type and have closed keyways. the minimum non-ventilating type and have closed keyways. the minimum  type and have closed keyways. the minimum type and have closed keyways. the minimum  and have closed keyways. the minimum and have closed keyways. the minimum  have closed keyways. the minimum have closed keyways. the minimum  closed keyways. the minimum closed keyways. the minimum  keyways. the minimum keyways. the minimum  the minimum the minimum  minimum minimum frame depth shall be 100mm.  12. Small lightweight access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws) Small lightweight access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws)  lightweight access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws) lightweight access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws)  access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws) access covers should be secured (e.g. with screws)  covers should be secured (e.g. with screws) covers should be secured (e.g. with screws)  should be secured (e.g. with screws) should be secured (e.g. with screws)  be secured (e.g. with screws) be secured (e.g. with screws)  secured (e.g. with screws) secured (e.g. with screws)  (e.g. with screws) (e.g. with screws)  with screws) with screws)  screws) screws) to deter unauthorised access. 13. Manholes deeper than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or Manholes deeper than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or  deeper than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or deeper than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or  than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or than 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or  1m to have galvanised steel step irons or 1m to have galvanised steel step irons or  to have galvanised steel step irons or to have galvanised steel step irons or  have galvanised steel step irons or have galvanised steel step irons or  galvanised steel step irons or galvanised steel step irons or  steel step irons or steel step irons or  step irons or step irons or  irons or irons or  or or fixed ladders. 14. Manhole covers within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to Manhole covers within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to  covers within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to covers within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to  within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to within paved areas are to be recessed with paving to  paved areas are to be recessed with paving to paved areas are to be recessed with paving to  areas are to be recessed with paving to areas are to be recessed with paving to  are to be recessed with paving to are to be recessed with paving to  to be recessed with paving to to be recessed with paving to  be recessed with paving to be recessed with paving to  recessed with paving to recessed with paving to  with paving to with paving to  paving to paving to  to to match. 15. Contractor to undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to Contractor to undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to  to undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to to undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to  undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to undertake a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to  a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to a pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to  pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to pre-construction CCTV drainage survey to  CCTV drainage survey to CCTV drainage survey to  drainage survey to drainage survey to  survey to survey to  to to confirm that no existing third party connections require maintaining  that no existing third party connections require maintaining that no existing third party connections require maintaining  no existing third party connections require maintaining no existing third party connections require maintaining  existing third party connections require maintaining existing third party connections require maintaining  third party connections require maintaining third party connections require maintaining  party connections require maintaining party connections require maintaining  connections require maintaining connections require maintaining  require maintaining require maintaining  maintaining maintaining or diverting through the development site. 16. Exact arrangement of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient Exact arrangement of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient  arrangement of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient arrangement of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient  of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient of Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient  Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient Geo-cellular storage to provide sufficient  storage to provide sufficient storage to provide sufficient  to provide sufficient to provide sufficient  provide sufficient provide sufficient  sufficient sufficient access for maintenance and venting will be subject to specific  for maintenance and venting will be subject to specific for maintenance and venting will be subject to specific  maintenance and venting will be subject to specific maintenance and venting will be subject to specific  and venting will be subject to specific and venting will be subject to specific  venting will be subject to specific venting will be subject to specific  will be subject to specific will be subject to specific  be subject to specific be subject to specific  subject to specific subject to specific  to specific to specific  specific specific manufacturer product details. It is recommended therefore, a design  product details. It is recommended therefore, a design product details. It is recommended therefore, a design  details. It is recommended therefore, a design details. It is recommended therefore, a design  It is recommended therefore, a design It is recommended therefore, a design  is recommended therefore, a design is recommended therefore, a design  recommended therefore, a design recommended therefore, a design  therefore, a design therefore, a design  a design a design  design design of geo-cellular storage is obtained from the clients chosen  geo-cellular storage is obtained from the clients chosen geo-cellular storage is obtained from the clients chosen  storage is obtained from the clients chosen storage is obtained from the clients chosen  is obtained from the clients chosen is obtained from the clients chosen  obtained from the clients chosen obtained from the clients chosen  from the clients chosen from the clients chosen  the clients chosen the clients chosen  clients chosen clients chosen  chosen chosen manufacturer prior to works commencing 17. As of Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and As of Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  of Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and of Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and Table 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and 11, Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and Part H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and H of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and of the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  the Building Regulations ("Drainage and the Building Regulations ("Drainage and  Building Regulations ("Drainage and Building Regulations ("Drainage and  Regulations ("Drainage and Regulations ("Drainage and  ("Drainage and ("Drainage and  and and Waste Disposal"), all inspection chambers with cover greater than  Disposal"), all inspection chambers with cover greater than Disposal"), all inspection chambers with cover greater than  all inspection chambers with cover greater than all inspection chambers with cover greater than  inspection chambers with cover greater than inspection chambers with cover greater than  chambers with cover greater than chambers with cover greater than  with cover greater than with cover greater than  cover greater than cover greater than  greater than greater than  than than 1.2m shall utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350   shall utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350  shall utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350   utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350  utilize a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350   a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350  a restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350   restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350  restricted square 350 x 350 or circular 350   square 350 x 350 or circular 350  square 350 x 350 or circular 350   350 x 350 or circular 350  350 x 350 or circular 350   x 350 or circular 350  x 350 or circular 350   350 or circular 350  350 or circular 350   or circular 350  or circular 350   circular 350  circular 350   350  350 cover 18. All adoptable sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest All adoptable sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest  adoptable sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest adoptable sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest  sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest sewers to be constructed in accordance with the latest  to be constructed in accordance with the latest to be constructed in accordance with the latest  be constructed in accordance with the latest be constructed in accordance with the latest  constructed in accordance with the latest constructed in accordance with the latest  in accordance with the latest in accordance with the latest  accordance with the latest accordance with the latest  with the latest with the latest  the latest the latest  latest latest revision of "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the  of "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the of "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the  "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the "Design Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the  Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the Construction Guidance (DCG)" and to the  Guidance (DCG)" and to the Guidance (DCG)" and to the  (DCG)" and to the (DCG)" and to the  and to the and to the  to the to the  the the satisfaction of the statutory sewerage undertaker overseeing engineer


No. | Note

1 | All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR prior to any work, setting
out or shop drawings being prepared.

2 | © copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved.
This drawing remains the property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not
be reproduced or copied in whole or in part without their prior written consent.

3 | This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location.

4 | This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and
specifications.

5 | Drainage has not been surveyed and any/all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs
are indicative.

6 |Itis assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor who will be working,

//// where appropriate, to an approved method statement.
//
//
//
//
o /
/ ////// Scale 1:100
// . [
/ // o 1 2 3 5m
/ /
/ //
new 1.8m welded - /S
=/ 72
mesh fence y /
/
//
//
/ S
Existing disabled /
parking bays substation as per / .
reinstated to normal Planning Ref: Vi ——— Site Boundary
bays. Disabled bay 21/01085/FUL /
. //
R - signage removgegcig - / Plan Ke
Repositioned /
Tarmac Footpath Fire Assembly sign ////// Existing grassed area
(Client/school to / 99
' ) - /)
. confirm) proposed new lamp post —— S )
e s 7 ///'// %& Proposed Grasscrete
\\\\\\\/// A
Grass existing lamp post N
g . EB Existing tarmac area
/
| [
Jl e / Proposed enlarged
existing tree / . / tarmac area
| /
H \ ///
i / Existing paved
"‘ “\ ‘ 0 1 02 03 04 05 06 07 /// footpath
new tarmac/ | - N /
rerouted footpath ﬂ - b . I // Pri)posfed footpath
db L ; . . / extension
o B = () N \\\\//
Grasscrete s\urfacmg o new permeable tarmac area - — New welded mesh
L i5 fence
Existing Tarmac Car Park "W PECEET 20 - - S
crossing | BT - / [
- / > 4 “ - Existing road/path
. — ) X y — edge outline
o new hatch njarking existing row of trees - — _ _ i~ I
D on existing tarmac | I
R \ |
Qh ***** \ \‘ SPECIFICATION FOR NEW WELDED
2 - \‘ MESH FENCE
o p |
r “ ;I'ypt_e: Galvanised metal mesh panel
encin
Bl “\ ’
- 1 (ﬁ ssifing e € existing weld ‘\ I :’;l_slg)so_:; GOrprtn rectangle hoI{ow Sﬁc;[ion
o m s N . with anti-tamper connectors, ho
T 5 ro e mesh fencing o dipped galvanised to BS EN 1461. Post to
I - gentl \mp with landing and gates " 5’ be inserted 1000mm into concrete base
T /T Gt =
ﬁH | ' and handrail to suit Grass \\ = Overall post length: 2800mm
& o = — = —| = — [ S~
0 g — — — — - I — o %%’ Height: 1800mm
| 2 —— | new permeable pathway = 2
| ﬂ] I ewpe SEIEE PEL ay = 0O Post foundations: min 250 x 250 x
J%JJ}J H [ - ( N S 3 % 1100mm deep concrete base
icti _ Finish/Colour: Galvanised and powder
%ﬁ' existing fOQE,E,?th H 6 coated, Green RAL 6005 to BS EN 13438
| |

3 parking bays remarked to i
become 2 disabled parking | [

\
P ro pos e d Layo ut P4  |Issued for Planning. New external lighting and 07/12/21  |JS AO
welded mesh fence shown
P3 Further updates to pathways 19/11/21 MNL |AO
P2  |Additional parking bay added following client's 05/11/21 MNL |AO

1:100

P1 Draft Issue for comments 05/11/21 MNL |AO
No. |Revision Date Chk  [Auth
Client

Huntingdonshire DC / One Leisure

Saunders
Boston Ramsey LC - Carbon Improvements

Drawing

Proposed Layout - Car Park Extension

Eastern Gate House, 119 Newmarket Road, The Generator, The Gallery, King's Wharf
Cambridge CB5 8HA The Quay, Exeter EX2 4AN
T:01223 367733 T:01392 348627
office@saundersboston.co.uk www.saundersboston.co.uk
Scale Revision
SBA Project Code Drawn AO Date O 4 /1 1 /2 1 project originator zone level type role  number

1 869 Checked  NNL ﬁbﬂﬂv 1869-SBA -XX -00 -DR -A -502




Planning Appeal Decisions Since July 2024 Committee

Original

Delegated

Appeal

along the line of

E((e)f Appellant Parish Proposal Site Decision or DMC Determination Costs
Proposed removal 1 Cromwell
22/023 Mr Fred of an internal wall, Place Appeal
05/ Caporaso St lves to be replaced with St lves Refused Delegated Dismissed N/A
LBC a Victorian arch. PE27 5JB
Erection of a one-
and-a-half-storey Land North Of Pending
23/003 Bewick Offord Cluny & three-bedroom 208 Decision (Non- Appeal
24/ Homes Ltd Offord Darcy property and High Street Determination) Delegated Dismissed N/A
71U FUL associated works Offord Cluny
o))
(55 Erection of two x | 2 Queens Court
0a23/007 | AJB Home two-bedroom Eaton Socon A |
@1 74/ & Utilities St Neots homes and St Neots Refused Delegated Appea q N/A
O, FuL Ltd associated works PE19 8BZ Dismisse
0]
T’ Land Adjacent
23/011 | AWJ Usher Erection of six 31 Pending A |
64/ & Sons Ltd St Neots bungalows and Luke Street Decision (Non- Delegated Di bpea N/A
: oM ismissed
FUL associated works Eynesbury Determination)
Erection of a 1 Field Cottage ()
22/024 single-storey Road Appeal D
99/ Mr Martin St Neots three-bedroom Eaton Socon Refused Delegated Dismissed NA
FUL Hicks dwelling. St Neots Q.
PE19 8HA Q
Erection of a 11 Fen Street —
23/022 | Mr Aaron detached dwelling. Stilton Appeal EB‘
41/ Edlington Stilton Access from the Peterborough Refused Delegated Dismissed N/A :3
PIP highway to be PE7 3RJ -




the existing
driveway of 11 Fen
Street, continuing
to the proposed
development site
at rear of the
garden. Demolition
of the existing
garage.

Change of use of
residential
swimming pool to
a mixed use of
residential

12 River Close

Appeal

-022/004 Mr Graham Little Paxton swimming pool Little Paxton Refused Delegated Dismissed N/A
@ 59/ Jeffery and use for the St Neots
& FuL provision of PE19 6NX
foe) children's
(o) swimming classes
O, (retrospective)
® Erection of 1.8m
boundary fence 5 Mill Lane Appeal
23/025 Mr Don Alwalton with access gates Alwalton Refused Delegated Dis?nﬁsse d N/A
04/ HH Kennedy to the front of Peterborough
FUL property PE7 3UZ




	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registrable and Non-Registrable Interests
	Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

	1 MINUTES
	3a Offord Cluny And Offord Darcy - 24/00905/HHFUL
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  19th August  2024
	RECOMMENDATION – GRANT
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to conditions to include the following
	CONTACT OFFICER:



	3b Somersham - 24/00926/FUL
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 19th AUGUST 2024
	RECOMMENDATION  -  APPROVE
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	Principle of Development
	Design, Visual Amenity and impact on the surrounding area and Heritage Assets
	Highway Safety and Parking Provision
	Flood Risk and Drainage
	Developer Contributions

	8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to the following conditions regarding:
	 Time limit
	CONTACT OFFICER:


	Site as exisiting.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ASC.24.035



	3c Earith - 24/00914/S73
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 19th AUGUST 2024
	RECOMMENDATION – APPROVE
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	Principle of development
	Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on the Conservation Area
	Residential Amenity
	Highway Safety, Access and Parking Provision
	Biodiversity
	Flood Risk/Drainage
	Other matters
	Conclusion

	8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to conditions to include the following:
	CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development Management Officer)


	Existing and Proposed Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Proposed Elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Proposed Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2400914S73 Final Report 07.08.24 v2.pdf
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 19th AUGUST 2024
	RECOMMENDATION – APPROVE
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	Principle of development
	Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on the Conservation Area
	Residential Amenity
	Highway Safety, Access and Parking Provision
	Biodiversity
	Flood Risk/Drainage
	Other matters
	Conclusion

	8. RECOMMENDATION – APPROVAL subject to conditions to include the following:
	CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development Management Officer)




	3d Ramsey - 21/02793/FUL
	DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 19th AUGUST 2024
	RECOMMENDATION  -  APPROVE
	1. DESCRIPTION OF SITE AND APPLICATION
	2. NATIONAL GUIDANCE
	3. PLANNING POLICIES
	4. RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY
	5. CONSULTATIONS
	6. REPRESENTATIONS
	7. ASSESSMENT
	The Principle of Development
	Design, Visual Amenity and Impact on Heritage Assets
	Residential Amenity
	Highway Safety
	Flood Risk and Surface Water
	Biodiversity
	Other Matters
	Conclusion

	8. RECOMMENDATION  - APPROVAL subject to conditions to include the following
	CONTACT OFFICER: Lucy Pateman (Senior Development Management Officer)


	Existing Block Plan.pdf
	Sheets
	910 - Existing Car Park - Car Park Extension


	Location Plan.pdf
	Sheets
	500 - Location Plan - Car Park Extension


	Proposed Block Plan.pdf
	Sheets
	504 - Site Plan - Car Park Extension


	Levels, surfaces.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-004


	Proposed drainage plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-002


	Proposed layout.pdf
	Sheets
	502 - Proposed Layout - Car Park Extension



	4 APPEAL DECISIONS



